
School Committee 
Meeting Materials 

!"#$%&'()#*+&!+,--#.&
/$0(#"1&!+,--#&&

2-%%*3$$&4$$560&
&

7$+$%)$1&89&:;<=&
8>?;&@%&

&



 
Ms. Deborah Amaral Mr. James M. Fleming 
Mr. Nate Bryant  Mr. Patrick Schultz 
Ms. Rachel Hunt Dr. Brendan Walsh 

 
 

Mayor Kimberley Driscoll, Chair 
 

“Know Your Rights Under the Open Meeting Law, M.G.L. c.30A § 18-25 and City Ordinance 
Sections 2-2028 through 2-2033.” 

 
 

December 3, 2015 
 
REGULAR SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Salem School Committee will hold a Regular School 
Committee meeting on Monday, December 7, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in 
the School Committee Chambers at Collins Middle School, 29 Highland Avenue, Salem, 
MA. 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 7, 2015 

 
I. Call of Meeting to Order 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

 
III. Approval of Minutes 

a. Deliberation on the approval of the Minutes of the November 16, 2015 Committee of 
the Whole School Committee Meeting 

b. Deliberation on the minutes of the November 16, Regular School Committee Meeting 
 

IV. Questions and Comments from the Audience 
 
V. Action Items 

 
a. Deliberation on the approval of participation at School Committee Meetings by Remote   

            Participation (Tabled 11/16/15) 
 

b. Deliberation on the approval of the First Reading of the recommended revisions to the     
following policies by the Policy Subcommittee 

 
5711 Wellness Policy  
5711:02 – Nutrition 
5711.03 – Physical Activity  
5711.04 – Social Emotional Health 
5203 - Academic Program (Title Change from Curriculum) 
5208 – Homework Policy 

 
c. Deliberation on the approval of the Second Reading of the recommendations of the Policy 

Subcommittee for the following policies in the 5000 Section of the Policy Manual 
 

5223 Student Advisory Committee  
5400 Student Conduct  
5405 Interrogations and Searches 
5406 Demonstrations and Strikes 
5411 Student Dress 
5805 Use of Hand Held Devices – Name Change 
 

 



d. Deliberation on the approval of the Third Reading of the recommendations of the Policy 
Subcommittee for the following policies in the 5000 Section of the Policy Manual 

 
5601 Out of State Travel 
5802 Bicycles – Title Change to Alternative Transportation 
5803 Student Parking 
5807 Athletics and Student Activities Fees  
 

e. Deliberation on the approval of the Invitation for the Salem High School JJROTC Unit to present 
the colors at the National School Board Association Delegate Assembly on April 8, 2016 at the 
Westin Boston Waterfront Hotel 

 
VI. Superintendent Report – Ms. Margarita Ruiz 

Review and Approval of the Superintendent’s Goals 
Update on Innovation Planning – New Liberty Charter School 
 

a. Deliberation on the approval of the Superintendent’s Goals for 2015-16 
 

VII. Presentations and Reports 
Report on Standards Based Grading – Kate Carbone 
Curriculum Update: Science –Kate Carbone 
Teachers Cabinet – White Papers Discussion 

 
VIII. Finance Report – Mr. Philip Littlehale, Business Manager 

 
a. Approval of Warrants 

November 19, 2015 in the amount of $165,901.34 
November 25, 2015 in the amount of $248,919.83 
December 3, 2015 in the amount of 215,393.54 

 
b. Budget Transfer Requests 

 
IX. Sub Committee Reports 

 
Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee Policy Subcommittee Finance 
Subcommittee    Curriculum Subcommittee 
Personnel Subcommittee   Committee of the Whole Report 

 
X. School Committee Concerns and Resolutions 

 
XI Next Regular School Committee Meeting – Monday, December 21, 2015 

 
XII. Questions and Comments from the Audience regarding the December 7, 2015 agenda 

 
XIII. Adjourn to Executive Session for the purpose of discussing collective bargaining 

strategies 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
  
Eileen M. Sacco, Secretary to the 
Salem School Committee 



Page 1 of 5 
 
 

Salem School Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, November 16, 2015 
 

A regular meeting of the Salem School Committee was held on Monday, November 16, 2015 at 7:30 
p.m. in the School Committee Chambers at Collins Middle School, 29 Highland Avenue, Salem, MA.  
 
Members Present: Mayor Kimberley Driscoll, Ms. Deborah Amaral, Mr. Nate Bryant,  Ms. Rachel 
Hunt, Mr. Patrick Schultz, and Dr. Brendan Walsh 
 
Members Absent: Mr. James Fleming 
 
Others Present: Ms. Margarita Ruiz, Superintendent, Kate Carbone, Assistant Superintendent, 
Margaret Marotta, Assistant Superintendent, Philip Littlehale, School Business Manager, Dr.  Jill 
Conrad, Director of Operations Strategy and Eileen Sacco, Secretary. 
 
Call to Order 
 
Mayor Driscoll called the Regular Meeting of the Salem School Committee to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Mr. Bryant moved to approve the agenda as presented. Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The minutes of the Regular School Committee meeting held on November 2, 2015 were presented for 
approval.   
 
Mr. Bryant moved approval.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 
Dr. Walsh called for a moment of Silence in memory of those affected by the tragedy in Paris. 
 
Questions and Comments from the Audience – change this 
 
Fuzzy addressed the School Committee and expressed his concern that tragedy happens all over the 
world and we should be recognizing all of them not just a few of them. 
 
Action Items 

 
a. Deliberation on the approval of the Saltonstall School 5/6th grade trip to New York City, June 

13-15, 2016 
 

 Dr. Walsh moved approval.  Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

b. Deliberation on the approval of the Nathaniel Bowditch Farm School Field Trip in Athol Ma, 
February 29-March 2, 2015 

 
 Mr. Bryant moved approval.  Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
c. Deliberation on the approval of the Salem High School Drama Department Trip to London 

April 14-20, 2016  
 

Mr. Bryant moved approval.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 
 



Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 
d. Deliberation on the approval of participation at School Committee Meetings by Remote 

Participation 
 

Dr. Walsh moved that the matter be tabled for further information regarding what was 
enacted by the City Council.  Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
e. Deliberation on the approval of the First Reading of the recommendations of the Policy 

Subcommittee for the following policies in the 5000 Section of the Policy Manual 
 

 5223 Student Advisory Committee (Tabled November 2, 2015) 
 5400 Student Conduct (Tabled October 19, 2015) 
 5405 Interrogations and Searches 
 5406 Demonstrations and Strikes 
 5411 Student Dress 
 5805 Use of Hand Held Devices – Name Change 
 

Ms. Hunt noted that the first two policies listed were tabled and suggested that the School        
Committee takes up the others first. 
 

Ms. Hunt also explained that the Policy Subcommittee in reviewing the student dress policy    
wanted to give each school the ability to set their own guidelines for student dress. 
 

Ms. Hunt moved to approve the recommendation of the Policy Subcommittee on the first 
reading of the policies 5405 Interrogations and Searches, 5406 Demonstrations and Strikes, 
5411 Student Dress, and 5805 Use of Hand Held Devices.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  
The motion carried. 
 

Dr. Walsh moved to take the matter of policy 5223 Student Advisory Council off the table.  
Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

Mr. Bryant moved to approve the first reading of the policy 5223 Student Advisory Council.  
Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

Dr. Walsh moved to take the matter of policy 5411 Student Dress off the table.  Mr. Bryant 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 

Mr. Bryant moved to approve the first reading of the policy 5411 Student Dress.  Ms. Hunt 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
f. Deliberation on the approval of the Second Reading of the recommendations of the Policy 

Subcommittee for the following policies in the 5000 Section of the Policy Manual 
 

5601 Out of State Travel 
5802 Bicycles 
5803 Student Parking 
5807 Athletics and Student Activities Fees 
 
Ms. Hunt reported that there are no suggested changes to the policies submitted for second 
reading. 
 
Dr. Walsh suggested that the Bicycle Policy title be changed to Alternative Transportation.   
 
Dr. Walsh moved approval of the policies recommended for second reading as presented.  
Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  The motion carried.  
 
 



Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 
g. Deliberation on the approval of the Third reading of the recommended revision to 

the policies reviewed by the Policy Subcommittee in the 5000 Section of the Policy 
Manual 

 
5204 Grading and Reports on Academic Progress (Tabled 11/2/15) Name change 
5402 Tobacco Use Policy  
5403 Alcohol Use by Students Policy 
5404 Drug Use Policy (Formerly Drug Abuse Policy)  
5409 School Bus Conduct 
 
Ms. Hunt moved to remove policy 5204 Grading and Reports on Academic Progress from 
the table.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 
Ms. Hunt moved to approve the third reading of policy 5204 Grading and Reports on 
Academic Progress.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
Superintendent’s Report 
 
Superintendent Ruiz reported that there will be a presentation this evening on the Salem Public 
Schools MCAS Assessments.  She also reported that there will be a presentation tonight from Salem 
High School Principal David Angeramo on the results on Advanced Placement (AP) Classes, SAT and 
ACT Scores and the Drop Out Rate. 
 
Ms. Ruiz reported that the Central Office Team has completed drafting School Improvement Plans. She 
noted that they are aligned with the Accelerated Improvement Plan for the Salem Public Schools using 
the strategic initiatives that are outlined in the AIP to support individual students needs. 
 
Ms. Ruiz reported that she met this evening with the Committee of the Whole School Committee to 
review the draft of her goals for the 2015-16 school year and she will be making a presentation on 
them at a future meeting. 
 
Ms. Ruiz reported that the district is working on updating our Student Information Systems.  She 
explained that our current system IPass needs to be updated per the Department of Education.  She 
explained that a Request for Proposals was issued and 5 proposals were received.  She explained that 
staff are in the process of reviewing the presentations. 
 
Ms. Ruiz stated that she would like to take this opportunity to wish all of our students and staff and 
their families a nice and peaceful Thanksgiving Holiday 
 
Presentations and Reports 
 
Presentation on Salem High School Advanced Placement (AP) Results, SAT and ACT Results  
 
Salem High School Principal David Angeramo made a presentation on Advanced Placement and SAT 
Scores to the School Committee.  This presentation is included in the School Committee Meeting 
materials for this meeting and are available at www.salemk12.org.   
 
Finance Report  
 
Approval of Warrants 
 
November 5, 2015 in the amount of $441,241.77 
November 12, 2015 in the amount of $259,463.19  
 
Dr. Walsh moved approval of the warrants in the amounts indicated.  Ms. Hunt seconded the motion.  
The motion carried. 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 
 

Budget Transfer Requests  
 
 
FY16 Budget Transfer Request #9 – Collins Middle School 
 
Mr. Littlehale reported that Collins Middle School Principal Glenn Burns is requesting a transfer of 
$5,000 from Personnel Line Athletics to Non Personnel Athletics Contracted Services.  The transfer is 
requested to move funds to the appropriate line for the needed expenses.  He recommended approval 
of the transfer. 
 
The transfer request is summarized as follows: 
  

 
 
Mr. Bryant moved approval of Budget Transfer FY6-9 as presented.  Ms. Hunt  
 
Subcommittee Reports 
 
There were no subcommittee reports this evening. 
 
School Committee Concerns and Resolutions   
 
Mr. Bryant stated that he would like to schedule a Committee of the Whole Meeting prior to the next 
School Committee meeting to discuss the heating situation at Salem High School.  Mayor Driscoll 
suggested Monday, November 30, 2015 as a date noting that there is no regular meeting that night.  
Members agreed.  The meeting will be at 7:00 p.m. in the School Committee Chambers on November 
30, 2015. 
 
Ms. Hunt reported that the December meeting of the District Advisory Council will be held on Monday, 
December 7, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. before the regular School Committee meeting. 
 
Questions and Comments from the Audience Regarding the November 16, 2015 Agenda 
 
There were no questions or comments from the audience. 
 
Adjournment  
 
There being no further business to come before the School Committee this evening, Mr. Bryant moved 
that the School Committee adjourn the meeting.  Dr. Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
________________________ 
Eileen M. Sacco, Secretary 
Salem School Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date ORG OBJ Description Amt
11/5/2015 From 13450920 5116 Athletics (5,000)    
11/5/2015 To 13450921 5860 Equipment 5,000     



Page 5 of 5 
 
 

Meeting Materials and Reports 
Minutes of Regular School Committee Meeting November 16, 2015 
School Committee Agenda November 16, 2015 
Budget Transfer Request #FY16-9 
Presentation on Advanced Placement Results and SAT and ACT Test Scores 
Policies Reviewed:  
5223 Student Advisory Council 
5400 Student Conduct 
5405 Interrogations and Searches 
5406 Demonstrations and Strikes 
5411 Student Dress 
5805 Use of Hand Held Devices 
5601 Out of State Travel 
5802 Bicycles 
5803 Student Parking 
5807 Athletics and Student Activities Fees 
5402 Tobacco Use Policy (Formerly Tobacco Free Schools Policy)  
5403 Alcohol Use by Students Policy 
5404 Drug Use Policy (Formerly Drug Abuse Policy)  
5409 School Bus Conduct 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 1 of 7 
 

Salem School Committee of the Whole 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, November 16, 2015 
 

A meeting of the Salem School Committee of the Whole was held on Monday, November 16, 
2015 at 6:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the School Committee Chambers at Collins Middle 
School, 29 Highland Avenue, Salem, MA. 
 
Members Present: Ms. Rachel Hunt, Mr. Nate Bryant, Deborah Amaral, Mr. James Fleming, 
Ms. Rachel Hunt, Mr. Patrick Schultz, and Dr. Brendan Walsh  
 
Members Absent: Mr. James Fleming 
 
Others Present:, Superintendent Margarita Ruiz, Ms. Kate Carbone, Assistant Superintendent, 
Ms. Margaret Marotta, Assistant Superintendent , Eileen Sacco, Secretary  
 
Call to Order 
 
Ms. Hunt called the Meeting of the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Review of Superintendent’s Goals fro 2015-16 
 
Ms. Hunt reported that she met with Superintendent Ruiz to define responsibilities and what 
needs to be done regarding the Superintendent’s Evaluation process.  She reported that 
Superintendent Ruiz has drafted her goals which are aligned to the Accelerated Improvement 
Plan for the district. 
 
Ms. Hunt called on Ms. Ruiz to explain her goals and noted that the School Committee needs to 
determine next steps and suggested that the School Committee schedule another meeting to 
determine the process. 
 
Superintendent Margarita Ruiz addressed the School Committee and made a presentation on her 
goals for the 2015-16 School Year.  She reviewed her goals as follows: 
 
Section I – Self-Assessment  
 
Brief Data Overview 
 
The 2015 MCAS data shows evidence that Salem Public Schools is improving student 
performance in Math and ELA.  The 2015 Composite Performance Index (CPI, considered a 
measure of proficiency, for ELA (77.9) and in Math (71.8) has been the highest in the past four 
years. However, our district is performing lower than state performance rates in all subject areas. 
The percent of students in the Needs Improvement category in ELA, Math and Science in SPS 
has remained stagnant from 2011 to 2015: 

ELA – 30% to 33% 
Math – 20% to 30% 



Page 2 of 7 
 

Science – 40% to 42% 
 

In terms of the achievement of subgroups, both students with disabilities and English language 
learners have shown growth in both CPI and SGP data. However, the district has a considerable 
achievement gap in CPI for both students with disabilities (ELA 56.5) (Math 47.2) and English 
language learners (ELS 51.8) (Math 47.9). 
 
When considering Student Growth Percentiles (SGP), our district is at the 50th percentile in ELA 
and at the 53rd percentile in Math.  This places the growth percentiles in Salem Public Schools on 
track according to the state recommendations for adequate growth in a given year (50+).  
However, when the SPS subgroup growth data is analyzed, we see that we have a growth 
achievement gap with our students with disabilities (ELA 44) (Math 49). English language 
learners’ growth is currently surpassing the district percentiles (ELA 54) (Math 54).  
 
Given that the district growth percentile is lower in ELA than in math, I have selected to focus 
on increasing performance in ELA as the focus for my evaluation as a superintendent.  However, 
I am proposing the strategic objectives in our AIP to be adopted by School Committee as the 
priority goals for our district in order to address all subject areas outlined in in the plan. 
 
Standard I – Instructional Leadership 
 
I believe of all 4 standards in the evaluation rubric, this is the one I feel I have a good command 
of in my practice.  This standard relates to ensuring that the superintendent is able to cultivate a 
shared vision that makes powerful teaching and learning the focus of our work. This standard 
relates to my ability to support all instructional staff in developing and assessing rigorous 
instruction; that I ensure that our practices in all settings reflect high expectations regarding 
content and quality of work; and that all instruction is made accessible to all learners in our 
district.  My vast experience as a teacher, coach, principal and area superintendent has afforded 
me with a strong content knowledge on what effective instruction should look like from both the 
school and systemic levels.  I also understand what it takes to build the capacity of our teachers 
and school leaders to develop and implement rigorous instruction, which is accessible to all 
learners. This is an area of great need in Salem that I strongly believe I can make significant 
contributions to. I am confident that I can leverage the SPS team in the development of 
instructional rigor and accessibility of content for our ELLs and students with disabilities in our 
district. 
 
Standard II - Management & Operations 
 
This standard refers to the superintendent’s ability to leverage resources and central office 
functions to provide an effective, efficient and safe learning environment for all students. This 
standard relates to how the superintendent leverages Human Resources and Fiscal systems to 
ensure that schools have proper staffing, curriculum and scheduling.  Standards II also addresses 
the superintendent’s ability to support the students’ safety, health and social emotional needs by 
developing systems and procedures as well as to ensure compliance with all state and federal 
laws.   
 



Page 3 of 7 
 

During the many years of having worked in a large urban district, I was able to understand how 
effective operational functions in district can and should support teaching and learning in our 
schools. In order for Salem Public Schools to be considered a high performing district, the 
several key operational functions need to be improved and revamped: Human Resources, 
Transportation and the Parent Information Center.  I feel confident in my ability to leverage my 
team to revamp not only these specific functions by the overall approach to our systems and 
structures.   
 
One area of growth for me in this standard relates to laws and policies that are specific to the city 
of Salem. I will be making sure this year that I learn the policies and laws that relate to our city 
as well as any state laws I may not be familiar with. 
 
Standard III - Family and Community Engagement 
 
This standard relates to the superintendent’s ability to develop and sustain effective partnerships 
with families, community organizations and other stakeholders. This is another area that I am 
finding out is a great strength, but also a major need in Salem.  One of the major assets that 
people have identified of our district and city during my entry forums is the commitment of the 
community to support our schools. The district has many partnerships and many more local 
organizations that would like to have deeper bonds with the district.  An area of growth for me 
would be in learning more about the many organizations and resources that we have here in 
Salem and in the North Shore that could be of support to the work of improving our schools. 
 
In terms of parent engagement, this is a great need in Salem that has been frequently called out in 
my entry forums by teachers, parents and community members. I was fortunate to have worked 
in a district that has an effective parent engagement function with great strategies to support 
parents as partners in the academic work of our schools.  I am looking forward to working with 
our parents and stakeholders to develop an engagement strategy that is aligned and effective to 
the Salem context.  This will be my area of growth that I hope School Committee and our SPS 
teams will support as I move forward with crafting our family and community engagement 
strategy. 
 
Standard IV – Professional Culture 
 
This standard related to the superintendent’s ability to foster and sustain a culture of high 
expectations, reflective practice and continuous learning for all staff.  This is another standard 
that I feel reflects very strongly in my practice. From the values that I have shared are guiding 
my practice as an educator, to the very ambitious goals that I have set on our AIP, I have focused 
on establishing a culture of trust, transparency and a commitment to establishing Salem Public 
Schools as an organization that affords learning at all levels.  I am looking forward to engaging 
with all stakeholders in Salem, and primarily with all members of School Committee, in 
establishing a strong vision for the Salem Public Schools graduates, which will allow them to 
succeed in postsecondary education and become responsible citizens and global contributors.  I 
feel strong in my ability to engage everyone in Salem to this end. 
 
Section II – Student Learning Goal 



Page 4 of 7 
 

 
ELA: Students will make 1 year’s growth or will reach grade level benchmark in ELA. 
 
All of the action steps that I have outlined as part of my Student Learning Goal are taken right 
out of the AIP. 
 
Key Actions 
 
Refine data inquiry cycles at every school to include ELL and SWD populations’ analysis, action 
planning, and progress monitoring. 
 
Provide PD for teachers on student level data analysis and action planning in order to create 
focused differentiation during tier one instruction. 
 
Provide PD on text complexity and close reading strategies for leaders and teachers 
 
Use CPT to build teacher capacity to utilize standards-based instructional materials.  For 
example: Calkins reading and writing units 
 
Instructional coaches will support teachers in strengthening instructional practice through, 
planning, demo lessons, and non-evaluative observation and feedback 
 
Provide a three-part PD series on Supporting Language Acquisition for all teachers and leaders 
to meet the needs of ELL students 
 
Benchmarks: 
 
100% of students K-5 will make one or more years’ worth of growth on the BAS, measured in 
October, February, and June. 
 
100% of 6th-8th grade students make one or more years’ worth of growth on the ELA iReady 
measure, measured in October, February, and June. 
 
100% of high school students will reach grade level benchmarks on district ELA Galileo 
measure(s), measured in October, February, and June. 
 
Section II – Student Learning Goal 
 
ELA: Students will make 1 year’s growth or will reach grade level benchmark in ELA. 
 
All of the action steps that I have outlined as part of my Student Learning Goal are taken right 
out of the AIP. 
 
Key Actions 
 
Refine data inquiry cycles at every school to include ELL and SWD populations’ analysis, action 
planning, and progress monitoring. 



Page 5 of 7 
 

 
Provide PD for teachers on student level data analysis and action planning in order to create 
focused differentiation during tier one instruction. 
 
Provide PD on text complexity and close reading strategies for leaders and teachers 
 
Use CPT to build teacher capacity to utilize standards-based instructional materials.  For 
example: Calkins reading and writing units 
 
Instructional coaches will support teachers in strengthening instructional practice through, 
planning, demo lessons, and non-evaluative observation and feedback 
 
Provide a three-part PD series on Supporting Language Acquisition for all teachers and leaders 
to meet the needs of ELL students 
 
Benchmarks: 
 
100% of students K-5 will make one or more years’ worth of growth on the BAS, measured in 
October, February, and June. 
 
100% of 6th-8th grade students make one or more years’ worth of growth on the ELA iReady 
measure, measured in October, February, and June. 
 
100% of high school students will reach grade level benchmarks on district ELA Galileo 
measure(s), measured in October, February, and June. 
 
Ms. Ruiz noted that our district improvement goals are captured in our Accelerated Improvement 
Plan objectives and initiatives and the three objectives and the three initiatives that will be 
driving the work in each objective will be the blueprint that we will follow this year to improve 
teaching and learning in Salem Public Schools. Ms. Ruiz reviewed the Strategic Objectives as 
follows: 
 
Strategic Objective #1: Embed a data-driven system that assesses and supports learning and 
improves instructional practices throughout the district 
 
Strategic Objective 2: Increase instructional rigor in all classrooms across the district 
 
Strategic Objective 3: Ensure high quality leadership exists across the district that supports and 
monitors the continuous improvement of teaching and learning. 
 
Accelerated Improvement Plan Benchmarks: Educator & Student Benchmarks 
 
Educator Outcomes 
 
100% of classroom visits reflect instruction that aligns to Common Core “Look Fors” through 
Instructional Rounds  



Page 6 of 7 
 

 
• By December 1st, at least 60% of classroom visits reflect instruction that aligns to 

Common Core “Look Fors” through Instructional Rounds. 
• By February 1st, at least 75% of classroom visits reflect instruction that aligns to 

Common Core “Look Fors” through Instructional Rounds. 
• By June 1st, 100% of classroom visits reflect instruction that aligns to Common Core 

“Look Fors” through Instructional Rounds. 
 

100% of principals show evidence of focused feedback given to teachers about improving 
access to content, in monthly principal coaching sessions  
 

• By December 1st, at least 75% of principals show evidence of focused feedback given to 
teachers about improving access to content, in monthly principal coaching sessions.  

• By February 1st, at least 85% of principals show evidence of focused feedback given to 
teachers about improving access to content, in monthly principal coaching sessions.  

• By June 1st, 100% of principals show evidence of focused feedback given to teachers 
about improving access to content, in monthly principal coaching sessions.  
 

100% of schools show evidence of having a cohesive leadership structure that utilizes highly 
effective data practices to inform a tiered support model, as evidenced by district monitoring 
visits 
 

• By December 1st, at least 50% of schools show evidence of having a cohesive leadership 
structure that utilizes highly effective data practices to inform a tiered support model, as 
evidenced by district monitoring visits.  

• By February 1st, at least 75% of schools show evidence of having a cohesive leadership 
structure that utilizes highly effective data practices to inform a tiered support model, as 
evidenced by district monitoring visits. 

• By June 1st, 100% of schools show evidence of having a cohesive leadership structure 
that utilizes highly effective data practices to inform a tiered support model, as evidenced 
by district monitoring visits. 

 
 
Student Outcomes 
 
100% of students K-5 will make one or more years’ worth of growth on the BAS, measured in 
October, February, and June. 
 

• Students on grade level will make at least one year’s worth of growth on BAS. 
• Students below grade level will make more than one year’s worth of growth on BAS.  

 
100% of 6th-8th grade students make one or more years’ worth of growth on the ELA iReady 
measure, measured in October, February, and June. 
 

• Students on grade level will make at least one year’s worth of growth on ELA iReady 
measure. 



Page 7 of 7 
 

• Students below grade level will make more than one year’s worth of growth on ELA 
iReady measure. 

 
100% of high school students will reach grade level benchmarks on district ELA & math 
Galileo measure(s), measured in October, February, and June. 
 

• Students on grade level will make at least one year’s worth of growth on district ELA & 
math Galileo measure(s). 

 
Dr. Walsh noted that the goals indicated 100% improvement and states that he would prefer to 
see something that is attainable.  He notes that 100% is virtually unattainable and the 
Superintendent may not have control over some things.  He suggested that he would recommend 
language that indicates that enough work has been done to for students to make some progress. 
 
Ms. Ruiz noted that her professional practice goals are adopted from the Superintendent’s 
Mentoring Program and are written into her entry plan as well. 
 
Ms. Hunt suggested that she would work with Ms. Ruiz on her goals and the School Committee 
will have a presentation on them at the next meeting. 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further questions or comments this evening, Ms. Amaral moved that the School 
Committee rise and report at this time.  Dr.  Walsh seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
_________________________ 
Eileen M. Sacco, Secretary 
Salem School Committee 
 
 
 



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION        5000  
 
HEALTH AND SAFETY         5700  
 
WELLNESS           5711  
 
The Salem Public School District is committed to having in place a comprehensive plan 
for the health and well-being of its students and establishing and supporting the means to 
achieve it. To that end, the Superintendent shall maintain a School Wellness Advisory 
Committee (hereafter referred to as the Wellness Committee) for the District.  
 
This committee’s members shall include school health, nutrition, physical activity, and 
counseling staff as well as individuals representing appropriate community youth 
agencies, parents, and the School Committee. One member of the Wellness Committee 
shall serve as the liaison between the Wellness Committee and the Superintendent and 
shall ensure that the committee meets regularly and is actively functioning.  
 
The Wellness Committee shall have as its overall charge, the development of a long-term 
and permanent program that promotes nutritional, physical and social and mental health 
in the Salem Public Schools and that actively seeks grants to further these objectives.  
 
The Wellness Committee shall meet at least four times a year and keep minutes and 
produce reports, one of which will present specific accomplishments to the 
Superintendent and the School Committee on an annual basis. The Wellness Committee 
shall establish subcommittees to develop appropriate goals and procedures in each of the 
three component areas of this policy. These annual goals shall be established to 
contribute to and gradually implement a long-term, comprehensive Wellness Program for 
the Salem Public Schools.  
 
Each year’s goals shall be subject to approval by the Superintendent and presented to the 
School Committee in a public meeting. An end-of-year report shall include progress 
toward these goals and the long-term program and objectives. Annual goals and the 
evolving Wellness Program, consisting of specific activities and regulations for the 
district, will be included in the student and staff handbooks and presented to the 
Superintenden and to the School Committee in a public forum.  
 
Approved: January 7, 2013  
 
References: M.G.L. c. 111, §233, 105 CMR 215.00 
 
First Reading of Revision: December 7, 2015 
!

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:41 AM
Formatted: Font:12 pt

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:36 AM
Deleted: developing 
Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:36 AM
Deleted: establish 

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:35 AM
Deleted: Salem School Committee



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION          5000  
 
HEALTH AND SAFETY            5700  
 
NUTRITION             5711.02  
 
The Salem Public School District is committed to providing a school environment that promotes and 
protects student physical, nutritional and emotional health. To that end, the District shall promote healthier 
nutritional practices in the Salem Public Schools.  
 
Administrators of the District shall ensure that food and beverages sold or provided to students in the Salem 
schools or at school-sponsored events meet U.S. Dietary Guidelines for Americans, Healthy Hunger Free 
Kids Act, and Massachusetts School Nutrition Standards; this includes all food and beverages sold in 
vending machines.  
 
All building principals and those purchasing and serving food to students shall be familiar with 
Massachusetts’ standards for competitive foods in public schools, that were effective on August 1, 2012. 
They shall also receive ongoing professional development on healthy foods. This policy applies to 
competitive foods and beverages provided or sold on school grounds during the school day.  
 
The School Wellness Advisory Committee shall, through a Nutrition Subcommittee, each year set at least 
one measurable goal related to nutrition. The Wellness Committee shall evaluate its success with this goal 
at the end of the academic year, based on benchmarks established at the beginning of the school year, and 
subject to approval by Superintendent.  
 
Each year’s goal shall support an overall improved Nutrition Program in the Salem Public Schools, as 
developed and implemented by the Wellness Committee and District Administrators in compliance with 
state and federal regulation. The specific annual goals, activities, and outcomes in Nutrition shall be 
detailed in the Wellness Committee’s annual report to the Superintendent and School Committee.  
 
105 CMR 225: Nutrition Standards for Competitive Foods and Beverages in Public Schools Approved: 7 
January 2013 
!
"#$%&!'()*#+,-!.(/(01($!23!4567!

Salem Public Schools� 12/2/2015 3:01 PM
Formatted: Right:  -0.94"

Salem Public Schools� 12/2/2015 3:01 PM
Formatted: Right:  -1.06"

Salem Public Schools� 12/2/2015 3:02 PM
Formatted: Right:  -1"

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:45 AM
Deleted: the Salem School Committee



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION        5000  
 
HEALTH AND SAFETY         5700  
 
PHYSICAL ACTIVITY         5711.03  
 
The Salem Public School District is committed to providing a school environment that 
promotes and protects student nutritional, physical and social and emotional health. To 
that end, the District shall promote increased and health-related exercise and physical 
activity in the Salem Public Schools. 
 
Administrators of the District shall take steps to ensure that all students have opportunity 
to exercise and engage in physical activity during the school day.  
 
The School Wellness Advisory Committee shall, through an Exercise/Physical Activity 
Subcommittee, each year set at least one measurable goal related to improved and 
effective exercise and physical activity. The Wellness Committee shall evaluate its 
success with this goal at the end of the academic year, based on benchmarks established 
at the beginning of the school year, and approved then by the Superintendent.  
 
Each year’s goal shall build toward an improved overall Physical Activity Program in the 
Salem Public Schools, as developed and implemented by the Wellness Committee and 
District Administrators. The specific annual goals, activities, and outcomes in Physical 
Activity shall be detailed in the Wellness Committee’s annual report to the 
Superintendent and School Committee.  
 
Approved: 7 January 2013 
 
First Reading of Revision: December 7, 2015 
!

Salem Public Schools� 12/2/2015 3:07 PM
Formatted: Right:  -1"

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:47 AM
Deleted: Salem School Committee



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION        5000  
 
HEALTH AND SAFETY          5700  
 
SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL HEALTH       5711.04  
 
The Salem Public School District is committed to providing a school environment that 
promotes and protects student nutritional, physical and social and emotional health. To 
that end, the District shall support services and activities that positively impact aspects of 
the school environment affecting the social and emotional needs of all students in the 
Salem Public Schools.  
 
Administrators of the District take steps to ensure that students have access to activities, 
services and opportunities that promote their social and emotional health. The School 
Wellness Advisory Committee shall, through a Social & Emotional Health and Well-
being Subcommittee, each year set at least one measurable goal related to improved and 
effective activities and services promoting social and emotional health.  
 
The Wellness Committee shall evaluate its success with this goal at the end of the 
academic year, based on benchmarks established at the beginning of the school year, and 
approved then by the Superintendent. Each year’s goal shall build toward an overall 
Social and Emotional Health and Well-Being Program in the Salem Public Schools, as 
developed and implemented by the Wellness Committee and District Administrators. The 
specific annual goals, activities, and outcomes in Social and Emotional Health shall be 
detailed in the Wellness Committee’s annual report to the Superintendent and School 
Committee.  
 
Approved: 7 January 2013 
 
First Reading of Revision: December 7, 2015 
!

Salem Public Schools� 12/2/2015 3:05 PM
Formatted: Right:  -0.94"

Rachel Hunt� 12/2/2015 10:49 AM
Deleted:  and the School Committee



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000 
 
INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM 5200 
 
Academic Program (Formerly Curriclum) 5203 
 
!"#$%&'#()*+#*,#*+$-.$%/"--0%$-($")%1"#($,#%)2*##1%$%"300$4#$(#%'-*%)40#$.-($+"#$,#5#0-'6#*+7$
)6'0#6#*+3+)-*7$#530&3+)-*7$3*,$)6'(-5#6#*+$-.$+"#$3/3,#6)/$'(-2(36$.-($+"#$,)%+()/+8$$$
$
9&40)/$'(#%#*+3+)-*%$:)00$4#$63,#$(#2&03(0;$+-$+"#$</"--0$=-66)++##$(#23(,)*2$+"#$3/3,#6)/$'(-2(36$
3*,$3*;$63>-($/"3*2#%$+-$+"#$'(-2(36$:)00$4#$'(#%#*+#,$+-$+"#$</"--0$=-66)++##$.-($3''(-5308$
$
$
$
$
!)+0#$="3*2#$.(-6$=&(()/&0&6$+-$?/3,#6)/$9(-2(36$
@)(%+$A#3,)*2$-.$A#5)%)-*B$C#/#64#($D7$EFGH$
$
$



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000 
 
INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM 5200 

 
HOMEWORK 5208 

 
!"#$%&"''($)'**+,,##$-#(+#.#/$+0$,"#$.1(2#$'3$1//+40+04$5'67$3'6$/,28#0,/$,'$&'*9(#,#$'2,/+8#$'3$,"#$
&(1//6''*$3'6$,"#$9269'/#$'3$961&,+&+04$/7+((/:$199(;+04$70'5(#84#$108$#<9108+04$208#6/,108+04=$$!"#$
%29#6+0,#08#0,$108$/&"''($(#18#6/$5+(($#/,1-(+/"$/9#&+3+&$42+8#(+0#/$108$#<9#&,1,+'0/$3'6$,#1&"#6/:$
31*+(+#/$108$/,28#0,/$,'$#0/26#$,"1,$"'*#5'67$/299'6,/$/,28#0,$(#160+04=$
$
 
 
Legal Reference: MGL 76:5; 76:16 (Chapter 622 of the Acts of 1971) 

Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended by the 

Equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1972 
Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375 
Title IX, Education Amendments of 1972 
Board of Education, Chapter 622 Regulations Pertaining to Access to 
E.E.O., 

adopted June 24, 1975, amended October 24, 1978 
 
 
Approved:   1/ 9/06 
$
$
>+6/,$?#18+04$'3$?#.+/+'0@$A#&#*-#6$B:$CDEF

Rachel Hunt� 12/1/2015 9:55 PM
Deleted: It is the policy of the School 
Committee that homework assignments shall 
attempt to remain within the following 
guidelines for subjects/courses where 
homework is appropriate: ... [1]



Page 1: [1] Deleted Rachel Hunt 12/1/15 9:55 PM 

It is the policy of the School Committee that homework assignments shall attempt 
to remain within the following guidelines for subjects/courses where homework is 
appropriate: 

 
Grades K- 1 10-30 minutes daily with 15-20 minutes daily 
reading Grades 2 - 3 30-45 minutes daily with 15-20 minutes 
daily reading 
Grades 4 - 5 30-60 minutes daily with 20-30 minutes daily reading 
Grades 6 - 8 60-90 minutes daily with 20-40 minutes daily reading 
Grades 9 -12 1 - 2 hours daily with daily reading 

 
EXCEPTIONS 

 
Homework may not be appropriate for all subjects or grade levels for all periods of 
the year. 

 
Special assignments, such as projects or reports that take more than one night to 
complete, are exempted from the time limitations provided sufficient notice is 
given. 

 
Additional study for exams or quizzes is exempted from the time limitations. 

 
At the elementary level, special projects such as encouraging students to read are 
exempted from the time limitations. 

 
It is understood that the diversity of the student population suggests that some 
students may need to take a longer or shorter periods of time to complete the 
assigned homework. 

 

!



 
 

STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000 
 
INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM 5200 

 
STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 5223 

 
The School Committee shall meet at least once every other month during the school year 
with a Student Advisory Committee to consist of at least 5 members composed of 
students elected by the student body of Salem High School.  The leadership of the school 
shall make every effort to recruit  students who are representatives of the diversity of the 
school to seek election to this body. 
 
 
The Student Advisory Committee shall elect a chairperson to facilitate its own meetings 
and to represent the committee as an ex-officio member of the Salem Public Schools 
School Committee.  The Student Advisory Committee chair will participate in regular 
School Committee members as a non-voting member.  S/he will not have the right to 
attend Executive Sessions of the School Committee. 

 
 
Legal Reference:  MGL 71:38M 
 
First Reading: November 16, 2015 
Second Reading: December 7, 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Margarita Ruiz� 10/27/2015 7:34 PM
Deleted:  a representative population of
Margarita Ruiz� 10/27/2015 7:33 PM
Deleted: .
Margarita Ruiz� 10/27/2015 7:34 PM
Deleted: 



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000  
 
STUDENT CONDUCT 5400  
 
All schools will prepare and distribute a student handbook that includes the mission and vision of the 
school as well as expectations for conduct and general procedures. School handbooks will be developed by 
school leaders, in consultation with School Councils, and approved by the Superintendent.  School leaders 
and councils will review handbooks annually to consider changes and to ensure compliance with School 
Committee policy, state and federal laws.  
 
Legal Reference: MGL 71:37H 
 
Tabled: November 2, 2015 
 
First Reading: November 16, 2015 
Second Reading: December 7, 2015 
!



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000 
!
STUDENT CONDUCT 5400 
!
INTERROGATIONS AND SEARCHES 5405 
!
The right to interrogate students, inspect school lockers, desks and other school property 
or items brought onto school premises is inherent in the authority granted to 
administrators.  This authority may be exercised as needed in the interest of safeguarding 
children and school property. Personal searches or interrogation of students shall be based 
upon reasonable suspicion of wrongdoing and conducted in accordance with pertinent 
laws.  
 

The schools have legal custody of students during the school day and during hours of approved extracurricular 
activities. It is the responsibility of the school administration to make an effort to protect each student’s rights with 
respect to interrogations by law enforcement officials. Therefore: 1. When law enforcement officials find it 
necessary to question 36 students during the school day or periods of extra-curricular activities, the Principal or 
designee will be present when possible. An effort will be made to contact the student’s parent or guardian so that 
the responsible individual may be notified of the situation. 2. If custody and/or arrest are involved, the Principal 
will request that all procedural safeguards, as p 
 
If appropriate. 

!
!
!
Approved:   1/ 9/06 
 
First Reading: November 16, 2015 
Second Reading: December 7, 2015 

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION 5000 
!
STUDENT CONDUCT 5400 
!
STUDENT DEMONSTRATONS AND STRIKES 5406 
!
Any student who willingly takes part in an unauthorized assembly, sit-in, protest meeting, 
etc., which is disruptive of the educational process, shall be subject to disciplinary action 
up to and including suspension. 
 
First Reading: November 16, 2015 
 
Second Reading: December 7, 2015 
 

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:01 PM
Deleted: .



!"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-...''
!"#$%&"'+,&$#+"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-/..'
!"#$%&"'$*%!!'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-/00''
'
"12'!3425'67849:'!:1;;4<'82492=2'>13>'<>7?2@>'?A2<<'<1;74?'@;>'?9<>A3:>'BA;5'>12'423A@9@C'DA;:2<<'3@?'
<1;74?'82':;@CA72@>'E9>1'>12'?9<>A9:>F<'1234>1'3@?'<3B2>G'A2H79A252@><I''%3:1'<:1;;4'E944'82'A2<D;@<9842'
B;A'2<>3849<19@C'3@'3::2D>3842'?A2<<':;?2';A'<:1;;4'7@9B;A5I''$2:9<9;@<'A2C3A?9@C'3@'3::2D>3842'?A2<<'
:;?2'E944'82'53?2'8G'>12'A2<D2:>9=2'<:1;;4'423?2A<19D'>235'9@':;@<74>'E9>1'>12'<7D2A9@>2@?2@>I'
'
J9A<>'*23?9@CK'&;=2582A'0LM'N.0-'
'
!2:;@?'*23?9@CK'$2:2582A'OM'N.0-'
'
'

Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:20 PM
Deleted: M'9@:47?9@C'>12'95D4252@>3>9;@';B'3

Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:20 PM
Deleted: ;@



!"#$%&"'()&$(*&'"+#,"-.&((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((/000(

1-',%22)&%.#'(*"%3'((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((/400((

5'%(.6(7)&$8%2$(9%:-,%'(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((/40/(

7)&$8%2$($%:-,%'(3);(<%(#'%$($#+-&=(',8..2(8.#+'(".(%&8)&,%("8%(2%)+&-&=(>+.,%''?((7)&$8%2$($%:-,%'(
-&,2#$%@(<#"()+%(&."(2-3-"%$(".@(3.<-2%(>8.&%'@(")<2%"'@()&$(2)>".>'?((!)2%3(A#<2-,(!,8..2'(,.&'-$%+'("8%(
#')=%(.6('#,8($%:-,%'($#+-&=(',8..2(8.#+'()'()(>+-:-2%=%()&$(&."()(+-=8"?((B.("8)"(%&$@("8%(+#2%'()&$(
+%=#2)"-.&'(.&(>+.>%+(#'%(.6(8)&$8%2$($%:-,%'(C-22(<%("8%(+%'>.&'-<-2-";(.6("8%(2%)$%+'8->("%)3(.6("8%(
+%'>%,"-:%(',8..2()&$(C-22(<%(,.33#&-,)"%$(-&("8%('"#$%&"(8)&$<..D?(((((

(

E-+'"(F%)$-&=(G(H.:%3<%+(IJ@(K0I/(

!%,.&$(F%)$-&=(G(9%,%3<%+(L@(K0I/(

(

(

(

Nate Bryant� 10/20/2015 4:59 PM
Formatted: Font color: Red
Nate Bryant� 10/20/2015 4:59 PM
Formatted: Font color: Red
Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:24 PM
Deleted: B8%(#'%(.6(8

Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:23 PM
Deleted: 3);(<%()>>+.>+-)"%(C8%&(-"'(>#+>.'%(
'#>>.+"'()&$

Rachel Hunt� 11/9/2015 6:24 PM
Deleted: '

Nate Bryant� 10/20/2015 4:20 PM
Deleted: 3.<-2%($%:-,%'(()+%(>+.8-<-"%$($#+-&=(
',8..2(8.#+'?(M%22#2)+(>8.&%'()&$(."8%+(%2%,"+.&-,(
$%:-,%'(3);(<%(#'%$(.&(',8..2(>+.>%+";(<%6.+%()&$(
)6"%+(+%=#2)+(',8..2(8.#+'? ... [1]



Page 1: [1] Deleted Nate Bryant 10/20/15 4:20 PM 

!"#$%&'(&)$*&+'',-&'.-"/$#$0&('(1-$23'+*/""%'/"1-+4'5&%%1%,-'./"2&+',2('"0/&-'&%&*0-"2$*'(&)$*&+'
!,6'#&'1+&('"2'+*/""%'.-".&-06'#&7"-&',2(',70&-'-&31%,-'+*/""%'/"1-+4'

8,-&20+'!,6'*"20,*0'0/&$-'*/$%(-&2'(1-$23'-&31%,-'+*/""%'/"1-+''#6'*,%%$23'0/&'!,$2'"77$*&4'9/&'
#1$%($23'.-$2*$.,%':$%%'(&0&-!$2&'0/&'*"2($0$"2+'12(&-':/$*/'!&++,3&+':$%%'#&'(&%$)&-&('0"'
+01(&20+4''

;"-',(($0$"2,%'$27"-!,0$"2<'.%&,+&'-&7&-'0"'0/&'+01(&20'/,2(#""=4'
'

'



!"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-...'

')&"%*!+/,0(!")+'("/0%")+!'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-1..''

,#"2,32!"("%'"*(4%0'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-1.5'

"67'89:7;<=>7=?7=>'@9>6A;<B78'@>6C7><D'>7@E8'@=?FA;'<=?<G<?9@C'@>6C7>78'>A'>;@G7C'A9>2AH28>@>7'HA;'>67'
:9;:A87'AH';7I9C@;CJ'8D67?9C7?'DA=>78>8K'8D;<EE@I78K'A;';7I<A=@C'7G7=>8L'"67'@>6C7><D'?<;7D>A;'@=?FA;'
DA@D6'@;7';78:A=8<MC7'HA;'DAA;?<=@><=I''89D6'7G7=>8L'"67':;<=D<:@C'E98>'@::;AG7'@CC'A9>2AH28>@>7'>;@G7C'
HA;'@>6C7><D':9;:A878L'

'

3<;8>'*7@?<=IN'&AG7EM7;'OK'O.5-'

!7DA=?'*7@?<=I'P'&AG7EM7;'5-K'O.5-'

"6<;?'*7@?<=I'P'$7D7EM7;'QK'O.5-'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 3:47 PM
!"#"$"%&'!@C7E'!D6AAC'+AEE<>>77

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 3:48 PM
!"#"$"%&'<8

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 3:47 PM
!"#"$"%&'8D67?9C<=I



!"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-...''

/%(0"/'(&$'!(1%"2'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-3..''

(4567895:;6'"798<=>7595:>8'5>'!?@>>4'''''''''''''''''A1>7B674C'D:?C?46'E>4:?CF'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''

-3GH'

)I'9'<5JK685'7:K6<'9'L:?C?46M'<N956L>97KM'>7'>5@67'94567895:;6'I>7B<'>I'5798<=>7595:>8'5>'<?@>>4M'@6'>7'<@6'

<@>J4K'=97N'98K'4>?N':5'<6?J764CO'"@6'<?@>>4'K6=975B685'K>6<'8>5'59N6'76<=>8<:L:4:5C'I>7':56B<'5@95'976'

4><5'>7'K9B9P6K'Q@:46'>8'<?@>>4'=7>=675CO'1>7'<9I65C'769<>8<M'<>B6'<?@>>4<'B9C'=7>@:L:5'94567895:;6'

5798<=>7595:>8'>8'<?@>>4'=7>=675CO''

1>7'9KK:5:>894':8I>7B95:>8M'=469<6'76I67'5>'5@6''!5JK685'/98KL>>NO''

'

'

1:7<5'*69K:8P'R'&>;6BL67'SM'S.G-'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:22 PM
Deleted: !"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
-...' ... [1]

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:22 PM
Deleted: D)+2+0%!

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:28 PM
Comment [1]: &>5'?79TC'9L>J5'5@6'5:546'LJ5')UB'

K79Q:8P'9'L498NO'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:23 PM
Deleted: '

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:24 PM
Deleted: V.S

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:26 PM
Deleted: '

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:26 PM
Deleted: L:?C?46<'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:31 PM
Deleted: 7:K:8P'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:31 PM
Deleted: L:?C?46<'5>'<?@>>4O

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:27 PM
Deleted: !66

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:27 PM
Deleted: (==7>;6KW'GX'YX.Z



Page 1: [1] Deleted Nate Bryant 8/21/15 4:22 PM 

!"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
-...''

/)!+%00(&%,#!')"%/!'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
-1..''

 

'



!"#$%&"!'(&$')&!"*#+"),&'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-...'

/)!+%00(&%,#!')"%/!'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-1..'

!"#$%&"'2(*3)&4''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''-1.5'

06789:8;':<=;89<:'>6<?'@8A6:<8@8;'B8?67C8:'DEF'GE@H'69':<=;89<'GE@H69A'E@8E:';=@69A'@8A=CE@':7?IIC'
?I=@:J'('GE@H69A'G8@D6<'DEF'K8'@8L=6@8;'E9;'E'M88'DEF'K8'7?E@A8;'MI@'<?8'G8@D6<J'"?6:'M88N'6M'E9FN'>6CC'
K8':8<'KF'<?8'!EC8D'!7?IIC'+IDD6<<88'E9;'@8B68>8;'E99=ECCFJ''

OI@'E;;6<6I9EC''69MI@DE<6I9N'GC8E:8'@8M8@'<I'<?8':<=;89<'?E9;KIIHJ'

'

O6@:<'*8E;69AP''&IB8DK8@'QN'Q.5-'

!87I9;'*8E;69AP'&IB8DK8@'5RN'Q.5-'

"?6@;'*8E;69A'P'$878DK8@'SN'Q.5-'

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:37 PM
!"#"$"%&'T%(0"T'(&$'!(O%"U'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
-S.. JJJ'V5W

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:40 PM
!"#"$"%&'X

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:38 PM
!"#"$"%&''

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:40 PM
!"#"$"%&''@8A=CE@CFJ

Nate Bryant� 8/21/2015 4:40 PM
!"#"$"%&'G8@<6989<



!"#$%&'%(&)%*$+$,$-% .",$%/01"2,% 345&4&6%7'89%!:%

!"#$%!&#'(&)#*"%+&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&
,-..&

)%/("'%)&#'(&0')%1/2%03'&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&
,...&&

%

&



STUDENTS AND INSTRUCTION       5000                                                                                                             

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS                             5800                                                                                                                

ATHLETICS AND STUDENT ACTIVITIES FEES            5807   

                                                                                            

All students participating in athletics and student activities may be charged a participation fee.  
Students showing financial hardship, as deemed by the athletic director or student activities 
director, will be excused from paying these fees or will pay a reduced rate.  These fees, if any, 
will be set by the Salem School Committee and reviewed annually.  

!

First Reading; November 2, 2015 
Second Reading: November 16, 2015 
Third Reading: December 7, 2015 



 
November 12, 2015 
 

Lt Col Michael Hunter, USMC 
MCJROTC Unit 
Salem High School 
77 Willson Street 
Salem, MA  01970 
 

Dear Lt. Col Hunter –  
 

The National School Boards Association (NSBA) will host its 76th Annual Conference and Exposition this year in Boston, 
Massachusetts.  Mr. Glenn Koocher, Executive Director of the Massachusetts Association of School Committees along with 
Dr. Brendan Walsh, a member of the Salem Public School Committee recommended your JRROTC unit and that we 
contact you to find out if you would consider an invitation to present colors during the opening of our Delegate Assembly.  
The Delegate Assembly, is a 150-member body which determines the policy for the organization.  The date of this 
presentation will be Friday, April 8, 2016, at the Westin Boston Waterfront Hotel, located at 425 Summer Street, Boston, 
MA.  Our usual start time for these proceedings is 8:00 a.m., however we will confirm this information via follow-up 
communication once the agenda has been developed.  
 

The Delegate Assembly is made up of representatives from every state in the Union, and also includes the Virgin Islands.  
Our delegates certainly will appreciate the discipline, energy, and patriotism that your color guard and chorus will bring to 
our proceedings. 
 

The National School Boards Association (NSBA) is a not-for-profit organization representing state associations of school 
boards and their more than 90,000 local school board members throughout the United States.  Its mission is “working with 
and through our state associations, to advocate for equity and excellence in public education through school board 
leadership.”  NSBA achieves that mission by representing the school board perspective in working with federal government 
agencies and national organizations that impact education, and provides vital information and services to state associations 
of school boards throughout the nation. 
 

In addition to the Delegate Assembly of local school board members who represent their state associations of school boards, 
NSBA is governed by a 25-member Board of Directors which translates policy and puts it into action.  Programs and services 
are administered by the NSBA Executive Director and staff.  NSBA’s office is located in metropolitan Washington, D.C. 
 

We certainly hope that you will consider this invitation.  I will serve as your point of contact.  You can reach me via e-mail at 
mmaxwell@nsba.org, or (703) 838-6716.     
 

Thank you for your consideration of this request.  I look forward to your reply, and hopefully working with you this spring.   
 

Sincerely, 
Myra L. Maxwell 
Myra L. Maxwell 
Administrative Assistant, Member and Leadership Services 
National School Boards Association 
(703) 838-6716 – office;   E-Mail:  mmaxwell@nsba.org 
 

cc:  Mr. Glenn Koocher, Executive Director, Massachusetts Association of School Committees 
      Mr. David Angeramo, Principal, Salem High School 
      Dr. Brendan Walsh, Member, Salem Public School Committee 



!"#$#!%&

!&

Superintendent Evaluation Goals 
SY 2015-2016 

'()*()+,(&-.+/0&1.23)+4,34534,&
1(637&8.96+:&1:;<<6=&

1:;<<6&><77+?33&'33@4*&
A3:3793)&B0&"C!%&

&
&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Key Elements of Evaluation 
Process  

School Committee will evaluate the 
Superintendent using two key elements: 

Progress toward Superintendent Goals 
        + 

Superintendent performance on all 4 
Standards of Practice on Superintendent 
Evaluation Rubric 



!"#$#!%&

"&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Key Elements of Superintendent 
Evaluation Process  

!"#$%&'($')$'(*+,-./*

!(")$'(*0$-%'&'1*+,-.*'&()*+,-)&.*)/01,2&
&

2%,3$//&,'-.*2%-454$*+,-.*'&(*3,45-),-+,-)&346/7/,&)86)&95::&
2*3304)&)8,&6;65-1,-)&0<&)8,&()*+,-)&=,64-5->&>06:&
&

6&/(%&4(*+,-./*?&&@06:2&)86)&86A,&B,,-&34,?+,),415-,+&<04&)8,&
+52)45/)&C5D,D&>06:2&5-&E//,:,46),+&F1340A,1,-)&G:6-H&
&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Key Elements of Superintendent 
Evaluation Process  

7*!(-')-%)/*83*2%-454$*&'*!"#$%&'($')$'(*9":%&4*

!(-')-%)*;&

&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&*;'/(%"45,'-.*0$-)$%/<&#*
!(-')-%)*;;*

************************************=-'-1$>$'(*?*8#$%-5,'/&

!(-')-%)*;;;*
*********************************
*************************************@->&.A*?*B,>>"'&(A*C'1-1$>$'(&
!(-')-%)*;D*

**************************************2%,3$//&,'-.*B".("%$*



!"#$#!%&

'&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Four Standards of Practice -- Educator Goals 
 

!"##$%&'(
)'*+,*#$-.'(

/$%-0(

()*+,-./0&1&2/3456*78&1&9**:;&<+,/3=*+*78&>>&?7;.@;A.583/0&
&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

M. Ruiz Student Learning Goal 

!1"2'-13(4566(#$7'(8(,*(#,*'(9'$*:3(
0*,41;(,*(4566(*'$.;(0*$2'(6'&'6(

<'-.;#$*7(5-(=>?@(
Benchmarks (Taken out of the SPS Accelerated Improvement Plan): 

100% of students K-5 will make one or more year’s worth of growth on the BAS, 
measured in October, February, and June. 

100% of 6th-8th grade students make one or more year’s worth of growth on the 
ELA iReady measure, measured in October, February, and June. 
!! 
100% of high school students will reach grade level benchmarks on district ELA 
Galileo measure(s), measured in October, February, and June. 



!"#$#!%&

$&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Professional Practice Goal 
Effective Entry and Direction Setting 

By early spring, the Superintendent will 
have stakeholders agreement about the 

district’s most critical needs and will set the 
Superintendent and School Committee up 
to launch a strategic long term planning 

process which will: 
! 

(a)  set a vision for the district  
(b) identify key goals and strategies   
(c) outline the measures to assess progress   
 

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Professional Practice Goal 
Effective Entry and Direction Setting 
Benchmarks 
! 
The three key presentations to School Committee 
outlined in this goal are completed on schedule as 
stated in goal (August, December/January and 
April). 
! 
Strategic District Planning Process is adopted by a 
majority vote of the School Committee members. 
! 
Results of spring survey of key stakeholders 
demonstrate engagement (85 percent), awareness 
(75 percent), and agreement (60 percent). 
 



!"#$#!%&

%&

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 District Improvement Goals - 
AIP 

!"#$%&'()*+($ ,-./-(01)$"21*/*+($
34&(5$/$5/-/65.1+(2$787-(4$-9/-$
/77(77(7$/25$7:;;<.-7$=(/.2120$/25$
14;.<+(7$127-.:)*<2/=$;./)*)(7$
-9.<:09<:-$-9($517-.1)->$
$
$

!"#$%"%&'()*+,),-.(*&.')-/0,&(1$*+&%2(
3*'4('4%()*+,)(1&2(.4*5.(*&('4%(67(
/,"",&(/,)%(1$*+&%2(.'1&21)2.$$

"2).(/7($127-.:)*<2/=$.10<.$12$/==$
)=/77.<<47$/).<77$-9($517-.1)-$
$

8%9%$,#(1&2($%9%)1+%(%:%/09%(.')-/'-)%.(
1'(%1/4(./4,,$(1&2(2*.')*/'(',(2)*9%('4%(
1/12%"*/(1+%&21(;,)31)2$$

327:.($9109$?:/=1-8$=(/5(.791;$(@17-7$
/).<77$-9($517-.1)-$-9/-$7:;;<.-7$/25$
4<21-<.7$-9($)<2*2:<:7$14;.<+(4(2-$
<A$-(/)9120$/25$=(/.2120$$$$$$
$

&
!
6%%'('4%(&%%2.(,;(1$$(,-)(2*9%).%($%1)&%).$$

SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 District Improvement Goals - 
AIP 

Benchmarks: 
 
100% of students K-5 will make one or more year’s worth of growth on the BAS, 
measured in October, February, and June. 

100% of 6th-8th grade students make one or more year’s worth of growth on the ELA 
iReady measure, measured in October, February, and June. 
!! 
100% of high school students will reach grade level benchmarks on district ELA Galileo 
measure(s), measured in October, February, and June. 
 
100% of classroom visits reflect instruction that aligns to Common Core  
! 
100% of principals show evidence of focused feedback given to teachers about 
improving access to content 
! 
100% of schools show evidence of having a cohesive leadership structure that utilizes 
highly effective data practices to inform a tiered support model 
 



Standards-Based Practices Pilot 

!"#$$%&'$(()*++&,-./0+&
1+"+(2+3&456789&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'$()

•  !"#$%&'%(&')*(++,'-+../0&&'+1'%(&'
2%$1#$3#245$2&#'63$#/16'$1#'3&"+3716'
/1/7$78&'

'
•  93+8/#&'#&%$/,2'+1'%(&':+3;'+<'%(&'=$16>$3#'
%&$.2'

'
•  ?$@+>%'1&A%'2%&"2'<+3'%(&':+3;'5&@+1#'BCDE'
2*(++,'@&$3'



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&$'
•  !"#$%&'()#*+&!+,--#&.$"+,$/0&,"1$&)$$2&.$"+,*23&.-&.,$&

0."24"/40&4$52$4&*2&.,$&6"00"+,(0$70&!.".$&8/"%$9-/:0;&&

&

•  6(+,&-<&-(/&=/-<$00*-2"#&4$1$#-=%$2.&,"0&)$$2&4$0*32$4&
.-&0./$23.,$2&.$"+,$/0>&+"="+*.?&.-&.$"+,&.-&.,$&0."24"/40;&

&

•  @,$&4*0./*+.&*0&2-9&*21$0A23&A%$&"24&/$0-(/+$0&.-&3(*4$&
.$"+,$/0&*2&#$"/2*23&(")'$"'*%+,-.%',$-/%#$'0."1.%,,&
"3"*20.&.,$&0."24"/40;&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%#&%'()#'*%+,$'"&-./0$#1+2&#./.*+

!"#$%#&%'()#'*%+
,$'"&-./0$#1+
2&#./.*+

3''*''4$5+
6*#&$4$5+35#4$'"+

!"#$%#&%'+

!"#$%#&%'()#'*%+
7*80&"+9#&%'+

!"#$!%&'()*(+$
•  :$'-&4$5+&450&+4$+

#11+.1#''*'+
•  ;**/$5+"<*+$**%'+

0=+%4>*&'*+1*#&$*&'+

!"#$!%&'()*(+$
•  :?@*%+#+%#"#(

%&4>*$+'A'"*?+
"<#"+#''*''*'+#$%+
'-880&"'+1*#&$4$5++



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"##$%&'($)*#&'!+#,'



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%%"&'("#)$*+,"

! !"#$%&'(#)"(&*"+&('#",#-*./0(*#1+"'+0--#
/&+02*%3#*"#*40#+05.&+0)0(*-#",#*40#
6$--$24.-07-#8*$*0#9+$)0:"+;-#

#
! !"#)"+0#$22.+$*0%3#$(/#0<02=>0%3#
2")).(&2$*0#-*./0(*#1+"'+0--#*"#1$+0(*-#$(/#
-*./0(*-#

#
#
#



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&!'$()*%+&!,-.)&/&&
0&1)-'&$2&3).)-'*,&-45&!#-44"46 

 
•  !"#$%&'(%)*+#",+&*"-&*(%").*--/)"0(121"3$/(4"!.$5(46"
7*$%&(%"$'5"7$%/&-'8"+'9-%4(5"($%/6")&$2()"-9"&*(",-%:1"

•  !//"#%+'.+#$/);"+')&%<.=-'$/".-$.*();"*($5"&($.*(%);"$'5"
.('&%$/"->.(")&$?"('2$2(5"+'"@--:")&<5+()"$'5"
%()($%.*1"

•  3$/(4"A<@/+."3.*--/"/($5(%)"4(&",+&*"&*%(("'$=-'$//6B
%(.-2'+C(5"(D#(%&)"+'")&$'5$%5)B@$)(5"#%$.=.()1"



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&!'$()*%+&!,-.)&/&
0-12*,&$3&4-251-'6&7'$18.&

&9#):)2%-';&4-251-'6&7'$18.&

!"#$%& '()*+,&-.&/.&0& 1)23&

415%& '()*+,&/.&0& 1)23&

%"5#%& '()*+&-& 1)23&

64$%& '()*+&7& 1)23&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&!'$()*%+&!,-.)&/&&
0-12*,&$3&4-251-'6&7'$18.&

&•  !"#$$%&'$("')(*(+,-$*#.*(+,)/+"$*0#"1+&*#2*
3"'#"'45'26*$(,2&,"&$7**

•  8/+$+*9,26:,"&*8+,-$*,;$#*'&+24<+&*0/,(*
1'2&$*#.*(,$1$*,2&*3"#=+)($*0#:;&*,;;#0*
$(:&+2($*(#*&+-#2$(",(+*:2&+"$(,2&'26*#.*(/+*
$(,2&,"&$7*



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$"#%&'(



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$"%&&'#(&)

!"#$%&'(')"*&+)&$,,(+'"(,"%"&+%-."*%/01%2""
+&",/%(&3%,$"+4"(',/&536+'"/0%/",/5-$'/,"
/&%7$#"%,"/0$2"*&+)&$,,"/+1%&-"8%,/$&2"+4"%"
,/%'-%&-9":%30"*&+)&$,,(+'"4+##+1,"%"&+5/$"
3+8*+,$-"+4"%"3+##$36+'"+4";5(#-(')";#+3<,"
/0%/"%&$"-$='$-";2"/0$"3+'/$'/",/%'-%&-,"
4+&"%",5;>$3/9"
"
 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#"!"$%&'()*+%



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'()*%+",$%&-.))/"

0
%1

-"

2
3'4"5"

2
3'4"6"

7')8$%9:;""
<$)=->?"

@'*%+"AB%1
"

!"#$%&' ()*' +,*' -' +.*'

/$0%' ..*' 12*' 34' 5,*'

366$%' 7))*' (8*' 9' ((*'



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'%(')*+%),'"-(%',.//0"

#$'1"213412"
#/56,"7,%)8(,7,&$"9(/.5,7)":&6/56:&;"':)$%&<,)="

>7,="5:?8:'"6/587,="7%))="%&'"7/&,@"

!"#$%&'('
)*++',*-'

)&*+$.&%&/0'
1&.2".%*/3&'

4*+5'

)&*+$.&%&/0'
6".7'

1."-#&%+'

)&*+$.&%&/0'
89/*#':$9;'

<*=9&.' >' ?' ?' >'

)95&' ?' >' >' @'

A##9&' >' >' @' @'



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'()$*%&+,*-.&/0,%12&3"4(*(5%6&
7)(8"98&7:"##2&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'%(&)*+*,$-%
.+#/&,0%1*2%

!"#$%&'((



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'%(&)*+*,$-%
(*./,'$+#$*'%0+/1$"%



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'%(&)*+*,$-%
(*./,'$+#$*'%&0%1$23*,$%&'%45,%6#+7*$8%



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'"%(')*++,%-&.'!#$/"#"0*%'
•  Parent information sessions to view changes 

to report card 
 
•  Parent information stations during parent 

conferences 
 
•  Standards-based report card brochure 

•  Parent conferences that highlight student 
work that demonstrates mastery of the 
standards 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&$"'(%
)*+% ,*-% .*/0%

!"#$%&'
()*+'

•  ,-%&.-#/'&#0."1'
203"4565'4-16'#5"0#6'
2-#/'0%'%57'!6./5%6'
8%90#3-:0%'!;1653'

•  <5=540"'#53-$%$%&'
"#0&#511$0%1'-%/'
"#0>2$5%2;'12-451'
'

•  ?0%:%.5'60'
/5=540"'
16-%/-#/1@A-15/'
.%$61'A-15/'0%'
"#0&#511$0%1'

•  B#51C3-%'
D0.15'/5=540"1'
20330%'
-1151135%61'$%'
EFGH'G4&5A#-H'
-%/'I$040&;'



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&$"'(%)*+,-)*+.%
/-0% ,-1% 2-+)%

!"##$%&'()*& +%$,-%$&./%&)01&#-%2345&
,$%3/6&
•  7%-6345&01"6$41&8/%2&-1&

19$&01-46-%6&:$;$:&
•  !$1&",&!1"6$41&

<4./%#-=/4&!>01$#&5%-6$&
?//2&

•  @A-34&.$$6?-B2&.%/#&
C-45"-%6&1$-#0&

D%$-1$&
,%/5%$003/40&-46&
,%/EB3$4B>&0B-:$0F&
•  *GH&I-19&
•  JGH&KL@&&

D/4=4"$&1/&36$4=.>&
,%3/%31>&01-46-%60&34&
B/%$&0"?M$B10&

'()*G'()J& <00"$&01-46-%60G?-0$6&%$,/%1&
B-%60&34&KL@&-46&#-19&
&
D%$-1$&,%/5%$003/40&-46&
,%/EB3$4B>&0B-:$0&./%&!B3$4B$&
-46&!/B3-:&!1"63$0&
&
<41%/6"B$&01-46-%60G?-0$6&
5%-6345&1/&0,$B3-:&-%$-0&

+3:/1&%$,/%1&B-%6&34&
1-%5$1$6&B:-00$0&

N"3:6&B/##/4&
-00$00#$410&34&B/%$&
0"?M$B10&
•  O0$&4$8&!1"6$41&

<4./%#-=/4&!>01$#&
1/&5%-6$&"0345&
01-46-%60G?-0$6&
-,,%/-B9&

&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'$()



Curriculum Update Series 
K-8 Science 

!"#$$%&'$(()*++&,++-./&
0+"+(1+2&34&5678&



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

The SPS Vision for Science, Technology, 
and Engineering Education  

-All students are capable of meeting high standards of 
achievement in science, technology and engineering.  
 
-Our goal is to challenge students to think and reason 
through scientific inquiry and problem-solve through 
technology. 
 
-We want students to be excited about science and 
engineering, to believe they can achieve in the science 
classroom, and to pursue advanced study and careers in 
STEM fields. 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Aligned K-8 Curriculum Maps 

K-8 Science, Technology and Engineering curriculum 
aligned to the MA draft STE frameworks 

 
 
 
 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Standards-Based Common Assessments 
 

• Three common assessments at each grade level K-8 
• Combination of multiple choice, performance-based, 
and open responses 

 
Samples: Grade 8 

Grade 4 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Standards-Based Common Assessments 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Science Coaching Model 
•  Piloted science coaching model in 2014-2015. 
 

•  Focus is on building capacity of teachers around science content 
knowledge and instruction. 

 
•  Network coaches monthly to build their capacity as coaches and to 

norm supports across schools. 

 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Dedicated Time for Science  
 

 
Average Science Instructional Time in Minutes per Week 
 

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

58 66 83 120 123 133 235 242 242 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Instructional Materials 

• Science Coaches write proposals to purchase supplies 
and equipment to support teachers in implementing the 
new science standards.  

 
• Significant investment in informational science texts to 

strengthen classroom libraries and foster integration of 
literacy and science instruction. 

 
• After a pilot program, implementing STEMscopes district-

wide at the K-8 level.  



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

   Glacier Melt 
                                     Plate Tectonics              Erosion 
                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Changes in State 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Complex Text  



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Professional Development 

• District-wide PD for all K-8 science teachers on the new 
standards and planning backward using common 
assessments.  
 

• School-based PD – regular common planning time and 
PD for teachers by coaches. 
 

• PD for Coaches  
 - All Coaches Meetings  
 - Science Coaches Meeting  

 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Partnership Programming 

Kestrel 
Educational 
Adventures 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'()*&+,'-./0'123(''
!"#$"%&'(")*+),&-."%&/)!#*0$1"%&)*#)2.3'%$".''

)

4&5)6#'.")

•  7'&"/)8)'#45"67+68'9"*:'9:;'&*'44;'
•  ;<=,'<'#45"67+68'9"*:'>9;'&*'?@;'
•  A7,'<'#45"67+68'9"*:'BB;'&*'>?;'

'
:&5)6#'.")

•  C*DD1%/)8)1%$#"'/".)+#*E)BFG)H)?@G)

•  ,'D&*%/&'DD)8)1%$#"'/".)+#*E)?:G)H)4>G)

)

IA*&"J))K1&5)&5")"L$"MN*%)*+)C*DD1%/O)'DD)*+)&5"/")/$5**D/)5'.)').".1$'&".)

/$1"%$")$*'$5)'/)')#"/-D&)*+)&5")M1D*&)/$1"%$")$*'$5)M#*(#'EP)



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

!"#$%&'()*&+,''
-#"+&'.*//*0'1++2++/20&!!

 
!3&2+,''''"!#$$%&'!(!#$)%&'!*!#+,%&'!-!#$(%&'!.!#$/%&!

456(0!!!!"!#$-%&'!(!#$,%&'!*!#+)%&!

748(0!!!!"!#+.%&'!(!#)/%&'!.!#+)%&!

9!(0!!!!!!!(!#$-%&!

(3:&+0!!!!!!/!#+(%&'!.!#$1%&'!,!#$*%&!

.5(0!!!!!!!+!#+*%&!



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

STEM After-School Magnet Program 

•  Free to SPS students 

•  Located at NBS 

•  Programs for Gr. 3-6 students 

•  Transportation provided (new) 

•  Bio-mimicry 

•  Robotics 

•  Wild Journeys 

•  60 students representing all elementary schools 
 
 

 
 



SALEM PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

What’s Next? 

•  Integrate the literacy standards into the 
curriculum maps. 

 
• Science writing (procedural, science labs, open 

response, note-taking, data collection). 
 

• Continued focus on building teacher capacity 
and content knowledge. 

 
• Development of teacher-created assessments. 



!

The Salem Teachers Cabinet is a group of 10 teachers and 
coaches selected by Teach Plus to receive leadership training 
and provide feedback to Mayor Kim Driscoll, the School Com-
mittee, and the community on strategies for improving Salem 

schools for teachers and students.

 Salem Teachers Cabinet: 
Recommendations for Salem Public Schools



!"!

!

!"#$%&'(#)%"*
#$%&$$'!%($!)*"+,"-!.'/!)*"-,"0!12(334!5$.617!8.4$9!:;<4=2!82(3341!431%!+>!?$62$'%!3@!3;6!@=61%!5$.6!
%$.2($61A!B(.%!.%%6=%=3'!6.%$!=1!@.6!%33!(=C(A!D$!6$2399$'/!%(.%!8.4$9!12(3341!6$23'1=/$6!3;6!?34=25!.63;'/!
%$.2($6!6$%$'%=3'!.'/!='/;2%=3'A!!
!
B$.2($6!6$%$'%=3'!=1!.<3;%!936$!%(.'!1=9?45!E$$?='C!%$.2($61F!=%!=1!.<3;%!E$$?='C!%($!6=C(%!%$.2($61A!!D$!
?63?31$!.!239?6$($'1=G$7!9;4%=,?63'C$/!.??63.2(!%(.%!(3?$1!%3!9.='%.='!.'/!1;??36%!%($!C63&%(!3@!%($!
931%!$@@$2%=G$!8.4$9!%$.2($61A!B($!6$2399$'/.%=3'1!='24;/$!6$%(='E='C!3;6!6$26;=%9$'%!.'/!(=6='C!?6.2%=2$17!
6$93/$4='C!3;6!='/;2%=3'!.'/!9$'%36='C!?63C6.97!6$%6.='='C!./9='=1%6.%3617!6$@='='C!3;6!$H?$2%.%=3'1!.'/!
/$4=G$65!3@!?63@$11=3'.4!/$G$43?9$'%!@36!1%.@@7!.'/!?63G=/='C!4$./$61(=?!3??36%;'=%=$1!@36!%$.2($61A!B(=1!

$@@$2%=G$!%$.2($61A!!
!

+,(%--,"&.#)%"/0*!"($,./)"1*2,.(3,$*+,#,"#)%"*
)"*4.5,-*
D$!<$4=$G$!%(.%!<5!<;=4/='C!%$.2($6!.'/!4$./$6!1;??36%1!.'/!3??36%;'=%=$1!.63;'/!%(6$$!9.='!4$G$61!='!%($!
I=1%6=2%!J22$4$6.%$/!K9?63G$9$'%!:4.'!LJK:M7!&$!&=44!26$.%$!23'/=%=3'1!='!&(=2(!(=C(,N;.4=%5!%$.2($61!.6$!
1;??36%$/!.'/!$'C.C$/!%(63;C(3;%!%($=6!%$.2(='C!2.6$$6A!
!

!6*+,($')#-,"#**
8.4$9!:;<4=2!82(3341!(.1!.'!3??36%;'=%5!%3!<;=4/!.!1%63'C!151%$9!@36!6$26;=%='C!'$&!%$.2($61!&=%(!%($!9.'5!
'$.6<5!2344$C$1A!!O$26;=%9$'%!3@!?3%$'%=.4!2.'/=/.%$1!9;1%!<$C='!$.6457!?6$@$6.<45!?6=36!%3!%($!1;99$6A!!8.4$9!
2.'!<;=4/!;?3'!6$4.%=3'1(=?1!.46$./5!$1%.<4=1($/!&=%(!8.4$9!8%.%$!P'=G$61=%5!%3!26$.%$!1%6;2%;6$1!='!&(=2(!
1%;/$'%1!='!%($!%$.2($6!?6$?.6.%=3'!?63C6.9!.6$!?4.2$/!='!.44!8.4$9!12(3341!@36!?6$,?6.2%=2;9!.'/!1%;/$'%!
%$.2(='C!?4.2$9$'%1A!!!

*
*
!

!

!"#$%"&'&"(")(*+)'*,'#-+.('/+&"'(%#)',*/012'3""0*)4'("#$%"&,5'*('*,'#-+.('
3""0*)4'(%"'&*4%('("#$%"&,6'7"'0&+0+,"'#'$+/0&"%"),*8"9'/.1(*:0&+)4";'

#00&+#$%'(%#('%+0",'(+'/#*)(#*)'#);',.00+&('(%"'4&+<(%'+='(%"'/+,('"=="$(*8"'
>#1"/'("#$%"&,6'

2,.(3,$*+,#,"#)%"*)"*4.5,-*
7'85)(*4(3%%5/*



!"!

 !"#$%&'"()$)*+,"'"#-,#)('.',/)0.+*-"")$,1)%-/',).-*.2'#',/)-$.&34)#$%$&'!(%)*+$*,-!.)%/!
0,+1,,&!-*2334-!$&!5)4,67!8/!(%3.$9$&'!)!':$9,4$&,!;3%!+2,!2$%$&'!(%3*,--!;3%!,)*2!-*2334!+3!;34431!
12,&!-,,<$&'!&,1!-+);;!6,60,%-=!,>(,*+)+$3&-!;3%!&,1!+,)*2,%-!1$44!0,!*3&-$-+,&+4/!2$'2,%!)*%3--!)44!
3;!+2,!-*2334-7!!?3%!,>)6(4,=!1,!%,*366,&9!+2)+!5)4,6!@:04$*!5*2334-!,-+)04$-2!+2,!,>(,*+)+$3&!+2)+!
-*2334-!)%,!%,A:$%,9!+3!2).,!63%,!+2)&!3&,!%3:&9!$&!+2,!$&+,%.$,1!(%3*,--!BB!)&9!+2)+!+2,/!$&.34.,!
-+);;!6,60,%-!)&9!)96$&$-+%)+3%-!$&!2$%$&'7!C&,!3;!+2,!$&+,%.$,1!%3:&9-!-23:49!%,A:$%,!)!(,%;3%6)&*,!
+)-<!3%!639,4!4,--3&7!D3-+!$6(3%+)&+4/=!0,'$&!%,*%:$+$&'!(3+,&+$)4!*)&9$9)+,-!)-!,)%4/!)-!(3--$04,!;3%!
+2,!:(*36$&'!-*2334!/,)%7!E D$--,9!C((3%+:&$+$,-F!!#31!G,!H,,(!#$'2BI:)4$+/!
J,)*2,%-!C:+!3;!K%0)&!L4)--%336- MN)

)
 5#.-,/#(-,)6,'7-."'#3)0$.#,-."('0"4)5)4,6!@:04$*!5*2334-!-23:49!*3&+$&:,!+3!0:$49!%,4)+$3&-2$(-!

1$+2!43*)4!$&-+$+:+$3&-!3;!2$'2,%!,9:*)+$3&=!63-+!&3+)04/!5)4,6!5+)+,!K&$.,%-$+/=!)-!)!6,)&-!+3!4,.,%)',!
+2,!*)()*$+/!+3!&3+!3&4/!-:((3%+!&3.$*,!+,)*2,%-=!0:+!+3!(%3.$9,!*3&+$&:,9!+%)$&$&'!)&9!+,)*2,%!
4,)9,%-2$(!3((3%+:&$+$,-!+3!6$9B*)%,,%!)&9!.,+,%)&!+,)*2,%-7!)

)
 5#.-,/#(-,)#-$*(-.)0.-0$.$#'+,)#(.+2/()$)0$.#,-."('0)8'#()5$&-9)5#$#-)6,'7-."'#34)

@)%+&,%-!;%36!5)4,6!@:04$*!5*2334-!)&9!5)4,6!5+)+,!-23:49!;3%6!)!+,)6!+2)+!*)&!,-+)04$-2!*4,)%!)&9!
*3&-$-+,&+!*%$+,%$)!;3%!()$%$&'!-+:9,&+!+,)*2,%-!1$+2!*33(,%)+$&'!(%)*+$+$3&,%-7!J2$-!+,)6!-23:49!)4-3!
13%<!+3!$6(4,6,&+!+2,!+2%,,!%,*366,&9)+$3&-!+2)+!;34431F!

!
! :1-,#';3)#-$*(-.")8(+)8'&&)"-.7-)$")*++0-.$#',/)0.$*#'#'+,-."4)J2,!A:)4$+/!3;!)!-+:9,&+!

$9,&+$;/!%$'3%3:-!*%$+,%$)!+3!$9,&+$;/!+,)*2,%-!+2)+!1$44!-,%.,!)-!*33(,%)+$&'!(%)*+$+$3&,%-7!!
J2,!-,4,*+$3&!(%3*,--!*3:49!$&*4:9,!,4,6,&+-!-:*2!)-!*4)--%336!30-,%.)+$3&-=!
%,*366,&9)+$3&-!;%36!)96$&$-+%)+3%-=!)&9!)!%,*3%9!3;!-+:9,&+!)*2$,.,6,&+7!J2,-,!*%$+,%$)!
1$44!$9,&+$;/!-+%3&'!+,)*2,%-!123!1$44!0,!)04,!+3!,;;,*+$.,4/!+%)$&!-+:9,&+!+,)*2,%-!12,&!+2,/!
,&+,%!+2,!*4)--%3367!!
!

! <.-$#-)+00+.#2,'#'-");+.)556)"#21-,#")#+)',#-/.$#-)',#+)#(-)5=5)*+992,'#34!5+:9,&+!
+,)*2,%-!-23:49!-2)931!+,)*2,%-!;3%!%,-(3&-$0$4$+$,-!3:+-$9,!+2,!*4)--%336!)-!1,44!)-!9:%$&'!
+2,!+,)*2$&'!9)/!-3!+2,/!*)&!',+!)!+%:,!($*+:%,!3;!)44!3;!+2,!%,-(3&-$0$4$+$,-!+2,!O30!,&+)$4-7!!
5+:9,&+!+,)*2,%-!*3:49!2).,!)!%,A:$%,6,&+!+2)+!$&!)99$+$3&!+3!+2,$%!+$6,!$&!+2,!*4)--%336!
+2,/!-(,&9!)!9,-$'&)+,9!)63:&+!3;!+$6,!)++,&9$&'!3+2,%!,.,&+-!1$+2!+2,$%!*33(,%)+$&'!
(%)*+$+$3&,%!-:*2!)-!()%,&+!*3&;,%,&*,-=!3(,&!23:-,-=!P&-+%:*+$3&)4!5:((3%+!J,)6!EP5JN!
6,,+$&'-=!+,)6!6,,+$&'-=!(%3;,--$3&)4!9,.,43(6,&+!13%<-23(-=!,+*7!!J2$-!13:49!)4431!

*4)--%3367!!
!

! >2'&1)?2$&)!,.+&&9-,#)@00+.#2,'#'-"4!5)4,6!-23:49!0:$49!:(3&!+2,!L3663&1,)4+2!Q:)4!
R&%3446,&+!@%3'%)6!ELQR@N!+2)+!)4%,)9/!,>$-+-!)+!+2,!2$'2!-*2334!)&9!(%3.$9,!$&*,&+$.,-!;3%!
,&%344,9!-+:9,&+-!123!)%,!$&+,%,-+,9!$&!,9:*)+$3&!9,'%,,-!+3!)++,&9!5)4,6!5+)+,!)&9!%,+:%&!
+3!+2,!5)4,6!@:04$*!5*2334-!)-!+,)*2,%-7!!536,!-:'',-+$3&-!$&*4:9,!+:$+$3&!1)$.,%-=!

http://tntp.org/assets/documents/MissedOpportunities.pdf
http://tntp.org/assets/documents/MissedOpportunities.pdf


!"!

#$$%&'$()!*+,'!-)('+,+-.')&/!&011$('!+2!'3)!4$#!.115+-.'+$2!.26!+2')(7+)8!1($-)&&/!)'-9!:3)!

1.('2)(&3+1!').;!-$056!+6)2'+,<!.11($1(+.')!+2-)2'+7)&9!
!

!!"#!$%&'()*$#+$%#,-$(*.)$/##
=.5);!>0#5+-!=-3$$5&!3.&!.2!$11$('02+'<!'$!+;15);)2'!.!&<&');!$,!&011$('&!,$(!').-3)(&!'3($0*3$0'!7.(+$0&!

&'.*)&!$,!'3)+(!1($,)&&+$2.5!-.())(9!?.2<!$,!'3)!()-$;;)26.'+$2&!#)5$8!-$;)!,($;!.!;$6)5!$,!

-$;1()3)2&+7)!+260-'+$2!1($*(.;&!,$(!#)*+22+2*!').-3)(&!,($;!=.13+)(/!@());.2!.26!A&-33)+;!BCDEEF9C9!

:).-3)(&!8+55!#)2),+'!,($;!.2!+2')*(.')6!.11($.-3!'$!+260-'+$2!60(+2*!'3)+(!,+(&'!'3())!<).(&/!83+-3!+2-506)&G!

#
 01(+23)14#+#%)1(.)'(56)%-#)$%&'()*$#1&25'*77)((--"#:3)!-.#+2)'!8+55!15.2/!+;15);)2'!.26!

$7)(&))!'3)!+260-'+$2!1($*(.;/!+2-506+2*!;);#)(&!$,!-)2'(.5!$,,+-)/!30;.2!()&$0(-)&/!#0+56+2*H

#.&)6!5).6)(&3+1/!'3)!').-3)(&!02+$2/!.26!2)8!.26!7)')(.2!').-3)(&9!:3)!+260-'+$2!1($*(.;!-$056!

.5&$!+2-506)!.2!$(+)2'.'+$2!'$!'3)!6+&'(+-'!+2+'+.'+7)&/!AI>/!.26!)J1)-'.'+$2&!,$(!'3)!01-$;+2*!&-3$$5!

<).(9!!!
!

 8'4**3#9*77)((--#+$%#'*77&$)(:#;+.($-.14);1"#:3)!=-3$$5!K$;;+''))!-.2!&3$8!+'&!

-$2'+20)6!&011$('!,$(!.!-$;1()3)2&+7)!+260-'+$2!1($*(.;!#<!.11($7+2*!.!').-3)(!+260-'+$2!1$5+-<!

.26!;.%)!,+2.2-+.5!-$;;+';)2'&!'$!'3)!),,$('9!L)!;0&'!*$!#)<$26!'3)!&'.')!;+2+;0;!

()M0+();)2'&!,$(!;)2'$(+2*!.26!#0+56!.!,$026.'+$2!$,!&011$('!&$!)7)(<!').-3)(!-.2!3.7)!'3)!

*().')&'!+;1.-'!$2!&'06)2'!.-.6);+-/!&$-+.5!.26!);$'+$2.5!6)7)5$1;)2'!.&!1$&&+#5)9!
!

 9*$()$&-#(4-#/**%#6*.<"#?.2<!.&1)-'&!$,!;)2'$(+2*!.()!+2!15.-)!+2!=.5);!>0#5+-!=-3$$5&9!

N)*+22+2*!').-3)(!-$0(&)&!.26!;)2'$(+2*!1($*(.;&!.()!+2!15.-)!.26!&3$056!-$2'+20)!'$!#)!(02!

&'(.')*+-.55<9!

#
!!!"#=%7)$)1(.+()>-#?.*@-11)*$+3#A->-3*;7-$(##
I2!$(6)(!'

+;1$('.2'5</!&'.<!+2!$0(!-5.&&($$;&/!8)!;0&'!'(.+2!.6;+2+&'(.'$(&!'$!EF!),,)-'+7)5<!5)7)(.*)!6.'.!'$!+6)2'+,<!

3+*35<!),,)-'+7)!').-3)(&!.26/!CF!+;15);)2'!),,)-'+7)!;.2.*);)2'!&'(.')*+)&9!
!

 !%-$()@:#(4-#7*1(#-@@-'()>-#(-+'4-.1#)$#*&.#1'4**31"#O.5,!$,!').-3)(&!83$!5).7)!'3)!
1($,)&&+$2!+2!'3)!,+(&'!,+7)!<).(&!.()!.5&$!'3)!;$&'!),,)-'+7)!').-3)(&!+2!'3)+(!#0+56+2*&9"!:3+&!+&!.!6+()-'!

()&05'!$,!2)*5+*)2'!()')2'+$2!1(.-'+-)&!#<!.6;+2+&'(.'$(&9!I'!+&!)&&)2'+.5!'3.'!.6;+2+&'(.'$(&!3.7)!'3)!

.#+5+'<!'$!.2.5<P)!6.'.!+2!$(6)(!'$!1+21$+2'!'3)+(!#)&'!').-3)(&/!0'+5+P)!'3);!60(+2*!&-3$$5!+;1($7);)2'/!

.26!()-$*2+P)!'3);!,$(!'3)+(!8$(%9!!A6;+2+&'(.'$(&!&3$056!;.%)!+'!.!*$.5!'$!.-'+7)5<!()'.+2!.&!;.2<!$,!

'3)&)!').-3)(&!.&!1$&&+#5)9!!
!



!"!

 !"#$#%&'"&%((%)*'+%&,%-./""%0&1$"$#%1%"*&,-$)*')%.2&#$%&!'(&)&!'&*%(&+)!(*,&!-&&$!
./&$'.0.&/!1).$2!*!%3443$!)&'!30!.$/.%*'3+)5!*/4.$.)'+*'3+)!$36!$&&/!'3!7$36!(36!'3!/&,&839!'(3)&!

&4983:&&)!.$'3!8&*/&+)!6.'(.$!'(&!)%(338;!!<(&!)&%3$/!9*+'!30!+&=1.+&/!'+*.$.$2!6318/!.$%81/&!-1.8/.$2!

*/4.$.)'+*'3+)!'3!+&%&.,&!9+30&)).3$*8!/&,&8394&$'!.$!&4983:&&!4*$*2&4&$'!*$/!43'.,*'.3$!'+*.$.$2;!!

<33!30'&$5!(.2(8:!&00&%'.,&!'&*%(&+)!*+&!.2$3+&/!*$/!'(.)!+&)18')!.$!*!83))!30!43'.,*'.3$!*$/!

%344.'4&$';"!>0!9+.$%.9*8)!%318/!(*,&!'(&!031$/*'.3$)!30!)7.88018!&4983:&&!4*$*2&4&$'!9+*%'.%&)5!'(&:!

%318/!4*7&!)1+&!'(3)&!'&*%(&+)!0&8'!,*81&/!*$/!%344.''&/!'3!'(&!63+7;!!
!

!

342&50'#"&6-/(%..'/"$0&7%+%0/,1%"*&&
?+30&)).3$*8!/&,&8394&$'!@?AB!)(318/!-&!/.00&+&$'.*'&/!'3!4&&'!'(&!$&&/)!30!.$/.,./1*8!'&*%(&+)!)3!'(*'!

'&*%(&+)!,*81&!?A!*$/!0.$/!.'!+&8&,*$'!'3!'(&.+!9+*%'.%&;!!?A!)(318/!-&!*8.2$&/!*'!'(&!/.)'+.%'!*$/!)%(338!8&,&8!'3!

'(&!C>?!*$/!%8&*+8:!9+.3+.'.D&!23*8)!&*%(!:&*+;!!E1++&$'8:5!'(&!)%(338!):)'&4!&49(*).D&)!*88!9+.3+.'.&)!&=1*88:!.$!

?A5!6(.%(!.)!3,&+6(&84.$2!*$/!.49+*%'.%*8!03+!'&*%(&+!.49+3,&4&$'!&*%(!:&*+;!C)!*!+&)18'5!'(.)!.)!9+3(.-.'.$2!

'&*%(&+)!0+34!&F%&88.$2!.$!./&$'.0.&/!*+&*);!<&*%(&+)!0.$/!.'!/.00.%18'!'3!%+&*'&!%8&*+!*$/!03%1)&/!23*8)!*$/!

9+.3+.'.&)!03+!'(&.+!36$!.49+3,&4&$'!6(&$!&,&+:'(.$2!.)!*!9+.3+.':;!!
!

 500&.)8//0.&.8/90:&$0'#"&;9'0:'"#&,-/(%..'/"$0&:%+%0/,1%"*&*/&*8%&5362!G1.8/.$2H
-*)&/!?A!)(318/!-&!/&'&+4.$&/!*)!*!%388*-3+*'.,&!&003+'!-&'6&&$!'(&!)%(338!*/4.$.)'+*'3+)5!

%3*%(&)5!*$/!'(&!)%(338H-*)&/!8&*/&+)(.9!'&*4;!!G1.8/.$2!?A!41)'!-&!*8.2$&/!'3!'(&!A.)'+.%'!

9+.3

*'!/.00&+&$'!2+*/&!8&,&8)!3+!.$!/.00&+&$'!)1-I&%'!*+&*);!
!

 7'((%-%"*'$*%&:'.*-')*&,-/(%..'/"$0&:%+%0/,1%"*&(/-&*%$)8%-.2!<(&!/.)'+.%'!?A!/*:)!
)(318/!-&!/.00&+&$'.

'&*%(&+);!!J3+!&F*498&5!3$!*!<&*%(.$2!*$/!K&*+$.$2!C88.*$%&!@<KCB!?A!/*:5!0.+)'H:&*+!'&*%(&+)!%318/!

-&!.$!*!)&)).3$!'(*'!%3$'*.$)!.$03!0+34!'(&!0.+)'!:&*+!30!'(&!<KC!+388!31';!!C'!'(*'!)*4&!'.4&5!'&*%(&+)!

6(3!*+&!.$!'(&.+!'(.+/!:&*+!30!'&*%(.$2!6318/!-&!.$!*!)&)).3$!'(*'!.)!03%1)&/!3$!)4*88!2+319!

!
!

 6-'/-'*'<%&$":&)//-:'"$*%&*-$'"'"#&(/-&$00&*%$)8%-.2!A.)'+.%'!*$/!)%(338!*/4.$.)'+*'3+)!

)(318/!%388*-3+*'.,&8:!9+.3+.'.D&!?A!)3!'(*'!)1993+'!)'*00!)1%(!*)!)9&%.*8!&/1%*'.3$5!LMK!'&*%(&+)5!ML>!

'&*%(&+)5!)9&%.*8.)')5!*$/!*$:!3'(&+!)1993+'!)'*00!*+&!$3'!)%(&/18&/!'3!-&!.$!418'.98&!?A!)&)).3$)!*'!

'(&!)*4&!'.4&;!<(&+&!)(318/!-&!*!):)'&4!30!%8&*+!%3441$.%*'.3$!30!6(3!4*7&)!'(&!/&%.).3$!30!

6(*'!?A!)1993+'!)'*00!*''&$/!*$/!-&!&F98.%.'!*-31'!'(&!+*'.3$*8&;!
!

 6-/#-%..&1/"'*/-'"#&(/-&*$-#%*%:&672!N(&$!'*+2&'&/!?A!.)!9+3,./&/!*'!'(&!)%(338!3+!

/.)'+.%'!8&,&85!'(&+&!%318/!-&!9+32+&))!43$.'3+.$2!'(+312(!,*+.31)!4&'(3/);!L,./&$%&!30!

.498&4&$'*'.3$!30!'*+2&'&/!?A!%318/!-&!2*'(&+&/!/1+.$2!.$)'+1%'.3$*8!+31$/);!>$!*//.'.3$5!)'1/&$'!

/*'*!%318/!-&!'+*%7&/!03+!*%(.&,&4&$'!.$!%8*))+334)!6(&+&!'(&!)'+*'&2.&)!0+34!'(&!?A!*+&!-&.$2!

.498&4&$'&/!%3$).)'&$'8:;!



!"!

!
 !"#$%&'()&*+,&'(-&*.&'/(*0.(+$*+,&/1(#$%&'()!*(+,-()!.(+/()0!+1/!,&+,-(0!*&!0-+)(!

*-(!21&'.(/3(!*-(4!-+5(!3+61(/!74!8*6.69613!*-($!*&!)81!:;!'&)20-&%0!+1/!,&$$&1!%.+11613!*6$(!
$((*6130<!=61,(!*-(!*(+,-()0!+1/!,&+,-(0!21&'!*-(6)!786./6130>!*-(4!,+1!,)+?*!:;!*-+*!+,,&81*0!?&)!
*-(!0*8/(1*!%&%8.+*6&1!+1/!*(+,-()!1((/0!+*!*-(6)!61/656/8+.!0,-&&.0<!

(
21(345&'/&(6*),%*7/(8$'(9&*+,&'(:&*.&'/,4#(
;##$')<04)4&/1((
(

 =&0&'*)&("<-)4#-&(+*'&&'(#*),%*7/1(=+.($!:87.6,!=,-&&.0!0-&8./!%)&56/(!+!/65()0(!0(*!&?!
.(+/()0-6%!&%%&)*816*6(0!*&!$((*!*-(!/65()0(!+0%6)+*6&10!+1/!026..0!&?!6*0!*(+,-()0<!=+.($!:87.6,!
=,-&&.0!'6..!7(1(?6*!?)&$!,&1*618613!*&!,)(+*(!$8.*6%.(!%+*-'+40!+1/!.(+/()0-6%!&%%&)*816*6(0!*&!
61,)(+0(!(13+3($(1*!+1/!&'1()0-6%!&?!*(+,-()0<"!
!
@1(!(A+$%.(!&?!08,-!+!*(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!&%%&)*816*4!60!*-(!1('.4!,)(+*(/!*(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!

786./613B7+0(/!*(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!%&06*6&10!*&!,&$%.6$(1*!+1/!(A%+1/!*-(!'&)2!/&1(!74!,&+,-(0<!
C-(!*(+,-()!.(+/()0!'6..!%)&56/(!.(+/()0-6%!61!+1!+)(+!&?!*-(6)!0*)(13*->!?)&$!$+2613!/(,606&10!
7+0(/!&1!/+*+!*&!)811613!*-(6)!3)+/(B.(5(.!,&$$&1!%.+11613!*6$(!$((*6130<!D1!(A,-+13(!?&)!*-(!
+//6*6&1+.!)(0%&10676.6*6(0>!*(+,-()!.(+/()0!'6..!-+5(!*-(6)!*(+,-613!.&+/!)(/8,(/!74!&1(!,&8)0(!*-+*!
'6..!7(!,&5()(/!74!+!,&+,-<!C-60!'&)2!60!&1(!(A+$%.(!&?!-&'!(/8,+*&)0!,+1!61?&)$!+1/!$+2(!+!
/6??()(1,(!61!(/8,+*6&1+.!%&.6,4<!C-(!*(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!%&06*6&10!-&./!*-(!%)&$60(!&?!.(5()+3613!
*-(!+0*&81/613!%)&?(006&1+.!,+%6*+.!'(!-+5(!61!(+,-!+1/!(5()4!=+.($!:87.6,!=,-&&.!+1/!*&!08%%&)*!
*(+,-()0!*&!,&1*618(!*-(6)!,+)(()!61!*-(!,.+00)&&$!+1/!%)&56/(!(5()4!0*8/(1*!'6*-!+1!(A,(%*6&1+.!
*(+,-()<!!

!
 6*')0&'(%4),(&>)&'0*-($'?*04@*)4$0/()$(A<4-.()&*+,&'(-&*.&'/,4#($##$')<04)4&/1(

C(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!&%%&)*816*6(0!0-&8./!7(!786.*!+1/!,)(+*(/!7&*-!61*()1+..4!+1/!74!%+)*1()613!
'6*-!(A*()1+.!&)3+169+*6&10<!C'&!(A+$%.(0!&?!*-60!7(0*!%)+,*6,(!+)(!*-(!E6*4!&?!=+.($!%+)*1()613!
'6*-!C(+,-!:.80!61!,)(+*613!+!C(+,-(
(/8,+*6&1+.!%&.6,4!6008(0<!C-(!%+)*1()0-6%!'6*-!*-(!F41,-!F(+/()0-6%!G,+/($4!60!+1!(A+$%.(!&?!
=+.($!%+)*1()613!'6*-!+1!&8*06/(!&)3+169+*6&1!*&!%)&56/(!+0%6)613!+1/!,8))(1*!%)61,6%+.0!61!=+.($!
'6*-!-63-BH8+.6*4>!($7(//(/!%)&?(006&1+.!/(5(.&%$(1*<!I(!(1,&8)+3(!=+.($!:87.6,!=,-&&.0!*&!
,&1*618(!*&!,)(+*(!/65()0(!*(+,-()!.(+/()0-6%!&%%&)*816*6(0!?)&$!61*()1+.!+1/!(A*()1+.!
&)3+169+*6&10!0&!*-+*!'(!,+1!/6??()(1*6+*(!+1/!61/656/8+.69(!,+)(()!%+*-'+40!+1/!.+//()0!*&!$((*!
*-(!'6/(0*!)+13(!&?!61*()(0*0!+1/!026..!0(*0!&?!&8)!(/8,+*&)0!+0!%&0067.(<!
!



!"!

!"#$%&'$"()$*+&,"-./$0&1234&
!
#$%&'%()!#)$*+(,-!.'/0!12'/!3$)*,!
4)'/!5,)6/,$-!7)8,9!:%;/!76/++8!
!
<=)&+(!#+8+9>%(+-!?%&'$%6'!75@4!
#++$*%()'+$-!7)8,9!AB>8%6!76/++8&!
!
<C)8,$%,!?$%()(-!"'/0!D'/!3$)*,!
4)'/!5,)6/,$-!E)'/)(%,8!F+G*%'6/!
76/++8-!7)8,9!AB>8%6!76/++8&!
!
HI((!@9>%6J04+$$%&-!K'/!3$)*,!
3,(,$)8!@*B6)'%+(!5,)6/,$-!
E)'/)(%,8!F+G*%'6/!76/++8!

!
@$%6!L)$8,I-!7'B*,('!M,N,$$)8!
7,$O%6,&-!7)8,9!:%;/!76/++8-!!
!
C%6'+$%)!:,$()(*,P0F)%8,I-!
:B9)(%'%,&!#++$*%()'+$-!7)8,9!
AB>8%6!76/++8&!!
!
H)B$,(!:+>%(-!"'/!3$)*,!@(;8%&/!
5,)6/,$-!#+88%(&!4%**8,!76/++8!
!

M,>,66)!H,G%&-!Q'/!3$)*,!@(;8%&/!
)(*!7+6%)8!7'B*%,&!5,)6/,$-!
F,('8,I!@8,9,(')$I!76/++8!!
!
7,)(!46H)B;/8%(-!11'/!3$)*,!
7+6%)8!7'B*%,&!5,)6/,$-!7)8,9!:%;/!
76/++8!!
!
<4%6/),8!5%'B&-!D'/!3$)*,!@(;8%&/!
5,)6/,$-!#+88%(&!4%**8,!76/++8!

!
<!?,(+',&!H,)*!RB'/+$
!

&
5/6&780$+&
&
1S!H,O%(-!=S-!)(*!TB%((!U2VVWXS!!"##$%&'(()*+,-"+"$#.&&/)0&1$&2$$(&/"3456,78"+9&:$7;4$*#&',+&)<&=*>7-&
?87##*))@A&5E5AY!5/,!E,G!5,)6/,$!A$+Z,6'S!!
2S!7)[/%,$-!=S-!L$,,*9)(-!7S-!\!R&6//,%9-!FS!U2V11XS!B$9)-%&!$-+)*"-3.&C,++"-3&7-&D-#+*,;+")-78&E);,#&)-&&
?)@(*$4$-#"F$&D-%,;+")-&C*)3*7@#&GH+4&$%AIA&R6'+(-!4RY!M,&,)$6/!N+$!F,'',$!5,)6/%(;S!
WS!5E5A!U2V12XS! A!!
KS!5E5A!U2V12XS!:4$&D**$(87;$7>8$#.&=-%$*#+7-%"-3&+ A!!
QS!5,)6/!A8B&!U2V1QXS!:4$&J$;7%$5C8,#&:$7;4"-3&?7*$$*.&/)0&+)&K$+7"-&L<<$;+"F$&:$7;4$*#&:4*),34&:$7;4$*&&
M$7%$*#4"(S!F+&'+(-!4RS!!

http://tntp.org/publications/view/the-irreplaceables-understanding-the-real-retention-crisis
http://tntp.org/publications/view/the-irreplaceables-understanding-the-real-retention-crisis


!"!

!

!"#$%&'(#)%"**
#$%&'$(&%!

)!$*!+,'!+-*!#$%&'$(&)!-.!/0$1.#!&+!'.&0$*!"2!3.'(.*&!+/!+,'!
$%!&4.!$%%,.!+/!5+$(.)!0*#!405$*6!

%07)!0*#!8.$*6!081.!&+! !9*6.'%+11!
-40&!$%!$*&.'.%&$*6!08+,&!&4$%!/$*#$*6!:$%!&40&;!&4$%!-+,1#!*+&!(+%&!<+*.7!&+!/$=>!?4$%!$%!0*!
"!!

!

@.!/..1!0%!&4+,64!&4.!$<31.<.*&0&$+*!+/!&.0(4.'!1.0#.'%4$3!-+,1#!8.!(',($01!&+!%,((.%%!$*!+,'!#$%&'$(&!/+'!
8+&4!%&,#.*&%!0*#!&.0(4.'%>!!?4.!&.0(4.'!1.0#.'!'+1.!-+,1#!4.13!&+!+3.*!,3!(+<<,*$(0&$+*!8.&-..*!/0(,1&7)!
0#<$*$%&'0&$+*)!0*#!&4.!%(4++1!(+<<,*$&7>!!?4.!&.0(4.'!1.0#.'!'+1.!-+,1#!8.*./$&!*.-!&.0(4.'%!0*#!-+,1#!
01%+!011+-!3'+/.%%$+*01!6'+-&4!/+'!&4+%.!&.0(4.'%!-4+!-+,1#!8.!-$11$*6!&+!&0A.!+*!0*!0(&$5.!033'+0(4!&+-0'#%!
1.0#.'%4$3>!!B05$*6!&.0(4.'!1.0#.'!3+%$&$+*%!011+-%!/+'!6'+-&4!8,&!01%+!%&'.*6&4.*%!&4.!3'+/.%%$+*>!!9*!&4.!

) /+,*#!+*!&4.!CD!E.30'&<.*&!+/!F#,(0&$+*!-.8%$&.)!$&!
'.(+<<.*#%!#$%&'$(&%
3'+5$#$*6!+*G&4.!H+8!1.0'*$*6!+33+'&,*$&$.%!-$&4!3..'%!0*#!.=3.'&%!1$*A.#!&+!.501,0&$+*%!0*#!&+!%&,#.*&!

I!!

!

?.0(4.'%!$*!0*#!+,&%$#.!+/!+,'!#$%&'$(&!0'.!7.0'*$*6!/+'!+33+'&,*$&$.%!&40&!011+-!&4.<!&+!(+1108+'0&.!0*#!<0A.!
&4.!8.%&!,%.!+/!&4.$'!$*&.'.%&%!0*#!&01.*&%!0*#!405.!0!%.*%.!+/!0#50*(.<.*&!$*!&4.$'!(0'..'>!!?4.'.!0'.!<0*7!
&.0(4.'%!-$&4$*!+,'!#$%&'$(&!&40&!405.!01'.0#7!&0A.*!+*!&4.%.!'.%3+*%$8$1$&$.%!-$&4+,&!8.$*6!'.(+6*$J.#!+'!
(+<3.*%0&.#!/+'!&4.$'!&$<.!0*#!.=3.'&$%.>!!@.!405.!(+<3$1.#!0!',8'$(!&40&!+,&1$*.%!50'$+,%!&.0(4.'!1.0#.'!
'+1.%!0%!-.11!0%!&4.!'.%3+*%$8$1$&$.%!0*#!#$//.'.*&!(+<3.*%0&$+*%!&40&!-.!8.1$.5.!%4+,1#!(+<.!-$&4!.0(4>!

!
!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#$%#&'"#($)#&*#($(+)#$,+-)*$"#).$%+$+.#/$-.$'+00-/1'&%1+/$2#%,##/$3&'-)%45$
&*01/16%(&%1+/5$&/*$%"#$6'"++)$'+00-/1%47$!"#$%#&'"#($)#&*#($(+)#$,+-)*$2#/#31%$/#,$%#&'"#(6$
&/*$,+-)*$&)6+$&))+,$.(+3#661+/&)$8(+,%"$3+($%"+6#$%#&'"#(6$,"+$,+-)*$2#$,1))1/8$%+$%&9#$+/$

&/$&'%1:#$&..(+&'"$%+,&(*6$)#&*#(6"1.7$
!

+,-(.,$*/,-&,$0.)1*2%$*3-4,5*
6'74)(*3(.%%40**
*



!"!

!

!

!"#$%&$"'&%()*%+,-".%/01-23%+34))-&%%
#$%&'!()'!'&*&+',-!+./!/0*,)**0(.*1!2&!'&,(33&./!%-&!$(44(20.5!%(!%-&!6,-((4!7(330%%&&8!

9: ;&+,-&'!4&+/&'!<(=!/&*,'0>%0(.*!-+?&!=&&.!>(*%&/!=@!6+4&3!A)=40,!6,-((4*!$('!03>4&3&.%+%0(.!0.!%-&!
)>,(30.5!*,-((4!@&+':!

": ;&+,-&'!4&+/&'!'(4&*1!+,,().%+=040%@1!+./!,(3>&.*+%0(.!*-()4/!=&!,4&+'4@!/&$0.&/:!
B: ;-&!/0*%'0,%!*-()4/!>'(?0/&!>+0/!(>>('%).0%0&*!$('!+.!+,,'&/0%&/!%&+,-&'!4&+/&'!%'+0.0.5!>'(5'+3:!
C: #!,(.*0*%&.%!3&.%('0.5!>'(5'+3!D20%-0.!+!%2(!@&+'!,@,4&E!3)*%!=&!0.!>4+,&:!
F: G)'!/0*%'0,%!*-()4/!&.,()'+5&!*)>>('%!%&+3*!$('!.&2!%&+,-&'*!%-+%!0.,4)/&8!+!%&+,-&'!4&+/&'1!+!3&.%('1!

+.!+/30.0*%'+%('1!+./!+!).0(.!'&>'&*&.%+%0?&:!!

! %

54"%62&2)7%()*%+,-".%/01-23%+34))-%5",34"*%8",9"*&%
!

!"#$%"&'(#)*+#('%,"#-'),%'.#$/0#%'"#$(#%-'
1//,2+.$3*"*.&'$+('.0#'$44%,4%*$.#+#--',)'$//,2+.$3*"*.&''
1(#52$.#'.*6#'
7#$/0#%'"#$(#%'%23%*/'),%'$(6*+*-.%$.*,+'$+('.#$/0#%-'.,'),"",8'
!,64#+-$.*,+9%#/,:+*.*,+'
;44,%.2+*.*#-'),%'$(<$+/#6#+.'$+(',+'.0#'=,3'.%$*+*+:'$-'8#""'$-'
/,""$3,%$.*,+'
>+/%#$-#('-.2(#+.':%,8.0'3$-#(',+'.#$/0#%'+#.8,%?',)'-244,%.''

'

'



!
"!

!"#$%&'()*+),'#-.'/)0'#1'/(.2%)3/*4/#$()
#$%!&'((')*+,!*-!.!(*-/!'0!#%.1$%2!3%.4%2-$*5!62',2.7-!/$./!7.8!9%!

(%.4%2-:!!

 #$%!3%.4!#%.1$%2!62',2.7!*+!;'-/'+!6<9(*1!=1$''(-!

 #%.1$%2!3%.4%2-$*5!>+4'2-%7%+/!

 ?'2/$)%-/%2+!#%.1$%2!3%.4%2-$*5!62',2.7!

 ;2.+4%*-!#%.1$%2!3%.4%2-$*5!62',2.7!

 ;'-/'+!6<9(*1!=1$''(-@;'-/'+!#%.1$%2-!A+*'+!3%.4%2-$*5!B'(%-!

 3%.4*+,!>4<1./'2-!&%((')-$*5!

 #%.1$%2-!CD!E#CDF!

 GH66!I1.4%78!#%.1$%2!3%.4%2-$*5!62',2.7!

)
3/*%*('1),'#-.'/)0'#1'/)5*&'()+*/)6#&'$)378&2-)6-.**&()

5*&'9) 5'(%*:(282&2;2'() ,2$')5'<72/'$':;() =*$%':(#;2*:>)
=*:(21'/#;2*:)

;<*(4*+,J

;.-%4!K'.1$!

E-<9L%1/!

-5%1*0*1F!

I+!*+-/2<1/*'+.(!-5%1*.(*-/M!-<9L%1/J

-5%1*0*1!.11'24*+,!/'!/$%*2!

(*1%+-<2%M!)$'!$%(5-!1'((%.,<%-!

*75(%7%+/!%00%1/*N%!/%.1$*+,!

-/2./%,*%-O!#$*-!)'<(4!*+1(<4%!

,%+%2./*+,!*4%.-!0'2!4*00%2%+/*./*+,!

*+-/2<1/*'+M!5(.++*+,!(%--'+-!*+!

5.2/+%2-$*5!)*/$!0%((')!/%.1$%2-M!

.+4!7'4%(*+,!1'+/%+/!.2%.!

4%(*N%28!1'+-*-/%+/(8O!K'.1$%-!

-/<48!2%-%.21$J9.-%4!1(.--2''7!

-/2./%,*%-M!%P5('2%!)$*1$!

*+-/2<1/*'+.(!7%/$'4'(',*%-!.2%!

.552'52*./%!0'2!/$%!-1$''(M!.+4!

-$.2%!0*+4*+,-!)*/$!1'((%.,<%-O!

CQR!'0!/*7%!-$'<(4!9%!

-5%+/!7'4%(*+,!

%P%75(.28!*+-/2<1/*'+!*+!

.!(*N%!1(.--2''7!-%//*+,!

/$./!)'<(4!.((')!5%%2!

'9-%2N./*'+O!

!

SQR!'0!/*7%!-$'<(4!9%!

-5%+/!2%-%.21$*+,M!

5(.++*+,!(%--'+-M!

5(.++*+,!6T!-%--*'+-M!

%P%1</*+,!6TM!.+4!

)'2U*+,!)*/$!3%.4!

#%.1$%2-!/'!%00%1/*N%(8!

</*(*V%!1'77'+!

5(.++*+,!/*7%!EK6#FO!

!

DQQR!'0!)'2U!4.8!*-!

.11'<+/%4!0'2O!

!

!

I44*/*'+.(!-/*5%+4!0'2!H3#!

/*7%!1'+/2*9</*'+O!



!"!

#$!%&&'(')$*!+)%+,-.!
.,)/0&!.'(!)$!%$1!
#$.(2/+(')$%0!3-%&-2.,'4!
5-%678)66'((--!
9)26-&!%(!(,-'2!
2-.4-+(':-!.+,))0;!

5-%+,-2!
3-%&-2!!

5-%+,-2!0-%&-2.!<'00!9%+'0'(%(-!4--2!
:'.'(.!%+2)..!(,-'2!)<$!(-%6.;!!
3-%&-2.!'$+)24)2%(-!$-<!(-%+,-2.!
'$()!(,-!+/0(/2-!%$&!-=4-+(%(')$.!
)9!(,-!.+,))0;!!5,-1!./44)2(!>?!
&-0':-2-&!@1!(,-!@/'0&'$AB@%.-&!
+)%+,!%$&!6)&-0!+0%..2))6!
6%$%A-6-$(!.(2%(-A'-.!9)2!4--2.!
<'(,'$!(,-'2!@/'0&'$A;!

CDE!)9!('6-!.,)/0&!@-!
.4-$(!6)&-0'$A!
-=-640%2!'$.(2/+(')$!'$!
%!0':-!+0%..2))6!.-(('$A!
(,%(!<)/0&!%00)<!9)2!
4--2!)@.-2:%(')$.;!!FDE!
)9!(,-!('6-!.,)/0&!@-!
.4-$(!%$%01G'$A!&%(%!%.!

%$&!&%(%!6--('$A.*!
9%+'0'(%('$A!A2%&-!0-:-0!
8>5*!+)00%@)2%('$A!<'(,!
(,-!+)%+,*!%$&!
./44)2('$A!$-<!
(-%+,-2.!<'(,!
.(%$&%2&.B@%.-&!
'$.(2/+(')$%0!40%$$'$A!
%$&!+0%..2))6!
6%$%A-6-$(;!

HDDE!)9!<)2I!&%1!'.!
%++)/$(-&!9)2;!

!

!

J&&'(')$%0!.('4-$&!9)2!#35!
('6-!+)$(2'@/(')$!%$&!)/(.'&-!
(-%+,-2!0-%&-2.,'4!(2%'$'$A;!

8/22'+/0/6!
K4-+'%0'.(!
LK5MN!%$&!
3'(-2%+1O!

8/22'+/0/6!.4-+'%0'.(.!6/.(!,%:-!
&--4!/$&-2.(%$&'$A!)9!+)$(-$(!
.(%$&%2&.*!,)<!:%2')/.!
+)64)$-$(.!)9!(,-!+/22'+/0/6!0'$I!
()A-(,-2*!%$&!,)<!()!/.-!(,-!
+/22'+/0/6!'$!40%$$'$A!'$.(2/+(')$!
%$&!%..-..6-$(;!8/22'+/0/6!
.4-+'%0'.(.!0-%&!(-%+,-2.!()!%A2--!
)$!.(%$&%2&.*!9)00)<!(,-!%&)4(-&!
+/22'+/0/6*!/.-!+)66)$!4%+'$A!
+,%2(.*!%$&!&-:-0)4!.,%2-&!
%..-..6-$(.;!5-%+,-2.!,-04!(,-'2!
+)00-%A/-.!@1!.,%2'$A!'$.(2/+(')$%0!
2-.)/2+-.;!5,-.-!6'A,(!'$+0/&-!
<-@!.'(-.*!'$.(2/+(')$%0!6%(-2'%0.*!
2-%&'$A.*!)2!)(,-2!2-.)/2+-.!()!/.-!
<'(,!.(/&-$(.;!5,-1!6'A,(!%0.)!

5'6-!'.!.4-$(!%((-$&'$A!
+/22-$(!>?!.-..')$.!%$&!
&-:-0)4'$A!&-0':-21!()!
(-%+,'$A!.(%99!<'(,!(,-!
%..'.(%$+-!)9!P/'0&'$A!
8)%+,-.!%$&!5-%+,-2!
3-%&-2.;!!5'6-!.,)/0&!
@-!&-:)(-&!()!I--4'$A!
J(0%.!6%4.!/4&%(-&!%$&!
$)('91'$A!.(%99!%(!0%2A-!
)9!+,%$A-.;!!5'6-!
.,)/0&!@-!&-:)(-&!()!
&-:-0)4'$A!%$&!
6%'$(%'$'$A!&'.(2'+(B
<'&-!+)66)$!
%..-..6-$(.!(,%(!<'00!
-$,%$+-!(-%+,'$A!%$&!

Q/00!('6-!R)@*!.%0%21!
&-(-26'$-&!@1!(,-!&'.(2'+(;!



!"!

#$%&'!#()$!*&+,'##-+.%/!&'#+(&)'#!
%#!%&0-)/'#1!2++3#1!/'##+.!+&!(.-0!
*/%.#1!%.4!%##'##5'.0!0++/#6!

.+0!$-.4'&!0-5'!+.!
/'%&.-.76!!8-5'!9-//!2'!
#*'.0!#$%&-.7!
-.#0&()0-+.%/!&'#+(&)'#!
0$%0!9-//!/'%4!0+!
#0&'.70$!%.4!
)+.#-#0'.):!-.!
-.#0&()0-+.!%)&+##!0$'!
4-#0&-)06!!;+5'!0-5'!
#$+(/4!2'!4'<+0'4!0+!
<-#-0-.7!)/%##&++5#!
%)&+##!0$'!4-#0&-)0!0+!
,+//+9!(*!+.!
)+.#-#0'.):!%.4!&',/')0!
+.!0$'!',,')0-<'.'##!+,!
0$'-&!+9.!9+&36!

='.0+&! ='.0+&#!#'&<'!%#!&+/'!5+4'/#>!
%))/-5%0'!.'9!0'%)$'&#!0+!%!.'9!
#)$++/>!%.4!%4<-#'!.'9!0'%)$'&#!
%2+(0!-.#0&()0-+.1!)(&&-)(/(51!
*&+)'4(&'1!*&%)0-)'#1!%.4!*+/-0-)#6!

?!.(52'&!+,!$+(&#!-.!
5'.0+&-.7!-#!&'@(-&'4!
2:!0$'!#0%0'!,+&!%!,-&#0!
:'%&!5'.0''6!!8$-#!
9+(/4!2'!*'&,+&5'4!2:!
0$'!5'.0+&!-.!%44-0-+.!
0+!&'7(/%&!9+&3!4%:!
4(0-'#6!

!

?!.(52'&!+,!$+(&#!-.!
5'.0+&-.7!-#!&'@(-&'4!
,+&!%!#')+.4!:'%&!
5'.0''6!!8$-#!9+(/4!2'!
*'&,+&5'4!2:!0$'!
5'.0+&!-.!%44-0-+.!0+!
&'7(/%&!9+&3!4%:!4(0-'#6!

!

?00'.4!#-A!5%.4%0+&:1!
%,0'&B#)$++/!='.0+&!
0&%-.-.7#!%#!9'//!%#!
%00'.4!0&%-.-.7!+.!
CDECDE"!,&+5!CFGH!%656B
EIFGH!*656!!8$'!5'.0+&!
9-//!%/#+!2'!&'#*+.#-2/'!
,+&!4+)(5'.0-.7!%.4!

"H!$+(&#!A!JG"KJE1L"H!

JE1L"HBGGMKJE1ELI6"H!

N+(.4#!0+!JE1HHH!

!

!

!

!

O'A0!#0'*!+.!*%:!#)%/'6!



!"!

!

#$%&'(%&!)*+,-.!/01+20!+30!4052!+6!7,8-.839!:+51*0)!53.!&051*0;!%05.0;)<!

!

!
"#$%&!'%#()%*+!,#-./%0!1234!
! !

:;8)4835!:5;.+30=!>4*?!@A4*!
B;5.0!C54*!&051*0;=!D5-02!
E89*!D1*++-!

F5)+3!:+-+2/83+=!(8)4;814!D&GC!
:++;.8354+;=!D5-02!H,/-81!
D1*++-)!

I5-0;80!(;8353=!"4*?!J4*!B;5.0!
C54*!&051*0;=!K54*5380-!
7+L.841*!D1*++-=!D5-02!H,/-81!
D1*++-)!

#%M33!G2/81N?C+;;8)=!O4*!B;5.0!
B030;5-!G.,1548+3!&051*0;=!
K54*5380-!7+L.841*!D1*++-!

#G;81!P5;-0M=!D4,.034!Q060;;5-!
D0;R810)=!D5-02!E89*!D1*++-=!!

I814+;85!E0;353.0S?758-0M=!
E,2538480)!:++;.8354+;=!D5-02!
H,/-81!D1*++-)!!

#%5,;03!E+/83=!"4*!B;5.0!
G39-8)*!&051*0;=!:+--83)!C8..-0!
D1*++-!

Q0/0115!%0L8)=!T4*!B;5.0!
G39-8)*!53.!D+185-!D4,.80)!
&051*0;=!7034-0M!G-020345;M!
D1*++-!!

D053!C1%5,9*-83=!@@4*!B;5.0!
D+185-!D4,.80)!&051*0;=!D5-02!
E89*!D1*++-!!

C81*50-!&84,)=!J4*!B;5.0!G39-8)*!
&051*0;=!:+--83)!C8..-0!D1*++-!

#!(03+40)!%05.!U,4*+;

1+2V-04839!4*0!2034+;!
-+9<!

D1*++-!
%05.0;!

70839!5!D1*++-!%05.0;!2053)!
)0;R839!+3!5!1+2284400=!),1*!5)!5!
)1*++-!82V;+R02034!4052W!514839!
5)!5!9;5.0?-0R0-!+;!.0V5;42034!
1*58;W!),VV+;4839!)1*++-!83848548R0)W!
+;!;0V;0)034839!4*0!)1*++-!+3!
1+22,384M!+;!.8)4;814!45)N!6+;10)!
+;!1+2284400)<!U!)1*++-!-05.0;!
)*5;0)!4*0!R8)8+3!+6!4*0!)1*++-=!
5-893)!*8)!+;!*0;!V;+60))8+35-!9+5-)!
L84*!4*+)0!+6!4*0!)1*++-!53.!
.8)4;814=!53.!)*5;0)!;0)V+3)8/8-84M!
6+;!4*0!),110))!+6!4*0!)1*++-!5)!5!
L*+-0<!

&820!1+22842034)!25M!
R5;M!511+;.839!4+!
1+2284400<!

D48V03.!L8--!R5;M!511+;.839!4+!
1+2284400<!



!"!

!"#$%&'()$$
#$ %$!&'()*+,--!./0%1!23*45!671!87#9:$!!!
8$ ;$<$!=)>3*?@)'?!,A!BCD43?E,'$!!"#$%&'#$()#"*&$+,&!"#$%&-#$,#"*.!%)?*E)F)C!A*,@!

5??>GHHIII8$)C$(,FH>,-E4JH)-+)4H-)(HK-D)>*E'?H(*)3?L?)345)*+L(*)3?L-)3C)*+$>CA!
6$ M3**E+,'1!NE'CJ!3'C!O,)--)'!PE--E,'Q! R)'!%,-)+!A,*!R)345)*! !'#$()#"*&$*&-#$,#"*!03()+!"SL""1!

<)>?)@K)*!877"1!T,-D@)!U91!/D@K)*!#$!

!

!

!

!

!



!"!

!

Introduction 
#$%&''!&(!)(*+,-)%./0$!1$$./(23!4/(-5!6&(-$+7!*$,*'$!-,,-'$!,(!&2$(-&5!&(-!,.8$+5!5($&9!&!*$$9!&.!.8$!

$&%8$+5!,:.$(!:$$'!.8$!5&1$!6&;!&<,).!!"##"$%
&'($$)$*%+)#,3!!

=,11,(!*'&((/(2!./1$!&1,(2!$-)%&.,+5!/5!&!*,6$+:)'!%,1*,($(.!.,!.8$!5)%%$55!,:!&!5%8,,'3!>.!1)5.!<$!
5&%+$-!./1$3!=,11,(!*'&((/(2!./1$!/5!&!*$+/,-!,:!./1$!.8&.!/5!5%8$-)'$-!-)+/(2!.8$!5%8,,'!-&;!:,+!1)'./*'$!
.$&%8$+57!,+!.$&15!,:!.$&%8$+57!.,!6,+9!.,2$.8$+3!>-$&'';!/.!/5!&!:,+1!,:!*+,:$55/,(&'!-$0$',*1$(.!.8&.!/5!
%,''&<,+&./0$!/(!(&.)+$3!>(5.+)%./,(!/1*+,0$5!68$(!.$&%8$+5!&+$!&::,+-$-!.8$!./1$!.,!%,''&<,+&.$!,(!<$5.!
*+&%./%$57!',,9!&.!5.)-$(.!6,+97!%+$&.$!%)++/%)')17!&(-!-/5%)55!%8/'-+$(3!?&55/55/$8!&(-!@A'$;!5.&.$7!

%,++$'&.$-!6/.8!<$..$+!5%8,,'!%)'.)+$7!1,+$!$::$%./0$!*&+$(.!%,11)(/%&./,(7!8/28$+!5.)-$(.!&%8/$0$1$(.7!&(-!
"!!

B5!C)''&(!D!4/'$5!(,.$-7!+$5$&+%8!8&5!*+,0$(!.8&.!*+,*$+!/(5.+)%./,(&'!*'&((/(2!*+$0$(.5!*,,+!*$+:,+1&(%$!
6/.8/(!&!5%8,,'3E!F%8,,'5!($$-!.,!*+,0/-$!&!5,'/-!<',%9!,:!%,11,(!*'&((/(2!./1$7!6/.8!&!%,(5/5.$(.!%;%'$!+)(!
<;!&!.$&%8$+7!.$&%8$+!'$&-$+7!,+!%,&%83!G8/5!/5!(,.!.8$!%)++$(.!*+&%./%$!/(!&''!F&'$1!5%8,,'53!H$!<$'/$0$!.8&.!
./1$7!%,(5/5.$(%;!&(-!$::$%./0$!'$&-$+5!%,)'-!8$'*!5%8,,'5!1,0$!.,6&+-!&!<$..$+!*'&(!:,+!.8$!/1*'$1$(.&./,(!
,:!%,11,(!*'&((/(2!./1$3!G8$+$:,+$7!6$!1&9$!.8$!:,'',6/(2!+$%,11$(-&./,(5I%%%%%%%%%%!

!

1. All schools should strive for at least 45 minutes 
of common planning time a week.  
B%%,+-/(2!.,!C)''&(!D!4/'$5! ,,'!+$:,+1!$::,+.5!/5!.8&.!
:&+!1,+$!./1$!/5!+$J)/+$-!:,+!*+,:$55/,(&'!-$0$',*1$(.!&(-!%,,*$+&./0$!6,+9!.8&(!/5!(,6!&0&/'&<'$3!>(!:&%.7!
./1$!8&5!$1$+2$-!&5!!"#!$#%&'(()#& K!H$!
*+,*,5$!.8$!-/5.+/%.!1&9$!&!%,(%$+.$-!$::,+.!.,!*+,0/-$!&''!.$&%8$+5!6/.8!&!1/(/1)1!,:!LM!1/().$5!*$+!6$$9!
,:!%,11,(!*'&((/(2!./1$!6/.8!.8$/+!*$$+53!!!

G$&%8$+5!&+$!$A*$%.$-!.,!-$$*';!)(-$+5.&(-!.8$!=,11,(!=,+$!F.&.$!F.&(-&+-5!&(-!%8&(2$!.8$/+!*+&%./%$!
&%%,+-/(2';3!>(!&--/./,(7!.$&%8$+5!($$-!.,!5.&;!&<+$&5.!,:!($6!/(5.+)%./,(&'!.$%8(/J)$57!&55$551$(.!*+&%./%$7!
&(-!-&.&!&(&';5/5!/(!,+-$+!.,!<$!8/28';!$::$%./0$!$-)%&.,+53!G$&%8/(2!/5!&!%,1*'$A!.&597!&(-!5)<5.&(./&'!./1$!/5!

Use of Common 
Planning Time  



!"!

#$%&'#$(!)*#!$(&+,-*#.!-*!#$.$,#+/!0$1!'($,.2!
'345$3$0-!-/$32!,(6&.-!-/$'#!,44#*,+/$.2!,0(!
-/$0!,..$..!)*#!3,.-$#78!

9*#+*#,0!.&44*#-.!-/'.!'($,2!.-,-'0:!-/,-!-$,+/$#.!

+#'-'+,557!$;,3'0$!-/$!0$1!.-,0(,#(.!<$'0:!
4#*4*.$(2!,0(!-*!#$='.$!+&##'+&5&38!>/$7!0$$(!
*44*#-&0'-'$.!-*!($=$5*42!3,.-$#2!,0(!#$)5$+-!*0!
0$1!,44#*,+/$.!-*!1*#?' @!

9&##$0-572!-/$!A,5$3!A+/**5!B'.-#'+-!'.!
'0+*0.'.-$0-!'0!'-.!,44#*,+/!-*!+*33*0!45,00'0:!
-'3$8!>/$!-,<5$!,-!#':/-!./*1.!-/,-!1/'5$!.*3$!
:#,($!5$=$5!-$,3.!,#$!4#*='($(!-/$!*44*#-&0'-7!
-*!+*55,<*#,-$!1$$?572!*-/$#.!,#$!*057!,55*+,-$(!
3*0-/57!-'3$!1'-/!-/$'#!4$$#.8!!!

!

!

!

!

II. Schools need to build a consistent cycle.  
C))$+-'=$!+*33*0!45,00'0:!-'3$!+,0!-,?$!*0!3,07!('))$#$0-!)*#3.8!>$,+/$#.!0$$(!-*!'($0-')7!1$,?0$..$.!<7!
,0,57D'0:!(,-,2!5**?'0:!,-!.-&($0-!1*#?!,0(!('.+&..'0:!+*33*0!3'.+*0+$4-'*0.8!>$,+/$#.!-/$0!0$$(!-*!45,0!
5$..*0.!-*!,((#$..!-/*.$!1$,?0$..$.!,0(!#$)5$+-!*0!-/$!'345$3$0-,-'*0!*)!-/*.$!5$..*0.8!A*3$!-$,3.!3,7!
,((#$..!,.4$+-.!*)!,55!-/#$$!*)!-/*.$!'-$3.!'0!,0!/*&#2!1/'5$!*-/$#!-$,3.!3,7!.4$0(!,0!$0-'#$!3$$-'0:!*0!*0$!
,.4$+-8!E':/-!0*1!-/$#$!,#$!.+/**5.!-/,-!/,=$!,!/':/57!&0<,5,0+$(!,44#*,+/8!!

>$,+/$#.!1'55!<$!3*#$!#$+$4-'=$!-*!4,#-'+'4,-'0:!'0!+*33*0!45,00'0:!-'3$!')!-/$7!?0*1!-/$!-'3$!1'55!<$!&.$(!
-*!4#$4,#$!)*#!-/$!+5,..#**38!>$,+/$#.!$0:,:$!3*#$!'0!-/$!4#*+$..!')!-/$!+*0=$#.,-'*0.!(&#'0:!-/$!3$$-'0:!
,#$!3$,0'0:)&5!,0(!#$5$=,0-! !,0(!')!3$$-'0:!),+'5'-,-*#.!45,0!-/$!-'3$!.*!,.!-*!3,;'3'D$!-'3$!-*:$-/$#8!>/'.!
-'3$!./*&5(!0*-!<$!&.$(!-*!+*345$-$!.+/**5!<&.'0$..2!.&+/!,.!45,00'0:!,..$3<5'$.!*#!3,?'0:!,00*&0+$3$0-.8!!
F!)*+&.!*0!.-&($0-!5$,#0'0:!,0(!-$,+/$#!4#,+-'+$!(&#'0:!3$$-'0:.!1*&5(!.-#$0:-/$0!-/$!4$#)*#3,0+$!*)!<*-/!
-$,+/$#.!,0(!.-&($0-.8!

School Current Common 
Planning Time!!

"#$%&!'(%)%*$#+,! -.!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!

"%*$(%,!456! 7.!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!

"%*$(%,!859! 7.!)/*0$%&!$2/:%!1%+!2%%3!

";2</$:=!'(%)%*$#+,! 7.!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!

>;((/*&!?/<<(%! @.!)/*0$%&!1%+!&/A!<#,!:,:(%!

B;+#:%!?#**!'(%)%*$#+,! 8.!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!

C#(%)!B/D=!C:=;;(!-5E.! @.!)/*0$%&!1%+!$2;!<#,!:,:(%!

C#(%)!B/D=!C:=;;(!EE5E6! -.!)/*0$%&!1%+!);*$=!

C#($;*&$#((! 79!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!

F/$:=:+#G$! 7.!)/*0$%&!1%+!2%%3!



!"!

#$%&'%()*+,!-./00*-!'-%!.0110(!)21%!2(!3!$%3.)24%!53+,!.016*%)2(7!636%$50$8,!2(6'))2(7!93)3,!7$392(7,!0$!
/0*92(7!-)'9%()!-'660$)!1%%)2(7-:!!;(-)%39,!-./00*-!-/0'*9!<%!6$03.)24%!3<0')!)/3)!)21%:!=0110(!6*3((2(7!
)21%!(%%9-!)0!<%!)/0'7/)!3<0')!52)/!)/%!%(9!2(!12(9,!1'./!*28%!3!)$3>%.)0$+!?0$!3!'(2)!0?!-)'9+:!;)!2-!2160$)3()!
)0!-./%9'*%!)21%!?0$!)/0-%!)062.-!0?!92-.'--20(:!@%31-!
0?!)%3./%$-!.3(!9%.29%!0(!3!.+.*%!)0!?0**05!3)!)/%!
<%72((2(7!0?!)/%!+%3$:!@/%!.+.*%!-/0'*9!<%!-'660$)%9!
<+!3912(2-)$3)20(:!@/%!.+.*%!50'*9!2(.*'9%!)21%!?0$!
12-.%**3(%0'-!9')2%-!)/3)!3$%!<0'(9!)0!366%3$:!A()2*!
)%3./%$-!3$%!724%(!)/%!?$%%901!)0!9%)%$12(%!5/3)!
50$8!(%%9-!)0!<%!90(%!3(9!)/%!)21%!)0!90!2),!)/%+!52**!
(0)!<%!3<*%!)0!$%3./!)/%2$!60)%()23*!3-!3!.0**3<0$3)24%,!
6$09'.)24%!)%31:!!

III. Meetings should be 
run by teachers, teacher 
leaders or coaches.  
!

=0(-2-)%(),!9%92.3)%9!.0110(!6*3((2(7!)21%!3**05-!
)%3./%$-!)0!.0**3<0$3)%!3(9!<$2(7!3<0')!60-2)24%!
./3(7%!)0!)/%2$!2(-)$'.)20(3*!6$3.)2.%:!@%3./%$-!3$%!
)3-8%9!52)/!%4%$+)/2(7!?$01!3(3*+B2(7!93)3,!)0!.$%3)2(7!
3.)20(!6*3(-,!)0!216*%1%()2(7!(%5!-./00*C529%!3(9!
92-)$2.)!2(2)23)24%-:!;(!-01%!D3*%1!-./00*-,!)/2-!50$8!2-!
-)2**!<%2(7!*%9!<+!3(!3912(2-)$3)0$:!E+!.$%3)2(7!3!
)%3./%$!*%39%$C!0$!2(-)$'.)20(3*!.03./C*%9!.0110(!
6*3((2(7!)21%!109%*,!D3*%1!.3(!?0-)%$!3!.'*)'$%!2(!
5/2./!)%3./%$-!3$%!%1605%$%9!)0!)38%!0(!10$%!
$%-60(-2<2*2)+!2(!)/2-!2160$)3()!50$8:!@%3./%$-!-/0'*9!
<%!%1605%$%9!)0!)32*0$!1%%)2(7-!)0!1%%)!)/%!
$%*%43(),!$%3*C)21%!(%%9-!0?!)/%!.*3--$001,!5/2./!
50'*9!2(!)'$(!*%39!)0!)%3./%$-!<%2(7!<%))%$!6$%63$%9!
)0!399$%--!)/%!(%%9-!0?!)/%2$!-)'9%()-:!=$%3)2(7!3!-3?%,!
)%3./%$!*%39%$!0$!.03./C*%9!%(42$0(1%()!9'$2(7!
.0110(!6*3((2(7!)21%!50'*9!?0-)%$!7$%3)%$!
6$0?%--20(3*!.0**3<0$3)20(!3(9!'*)213)%*+!*%39!)0!7$%3)%$!
-)'9%()!3./2%4%1%()!3(9!-'..%--:!

@0!-'660$)!)%3./%$!*%39%$!9%4%*061%()!2(!)/2-!$%73$9,!D3*%1!-/0'*9!2(.*'9%!)%3./%$!*%39%$-!2(!)/%!
6$0?%--20(3*!9%4%*061%()!.+.*%!3*$%39+!6$0429%9!)0!2(-)$'.)20(3*!.03./%-!3(9!3912(2-)$3)0$-!<+!)/%!92-)$2.):!
E+!2(.*'92(7!)/%!)%3./%$!*%39%$-!2(!)/%!0(702(7!2(2)23)24%-!3)!)/%!92-)$2.)!*%4%*,!)/%!92-)$2.)!50'*9!(0)!0(*+!
%(-'$%!.0/%-20(!52)/!)/%!.%()$3*!42-20(,!<')!50'*9!3*-0!2(?'-%!3!?*%F2<2*2)+!)0!1%%)2(7-!)/3)!.3(!0?)%(!?%%*!

The Value of Professional 
Learning Communities  
 

;!*04%!6*3((2(7!52)/!1+!G$0?%--20(3*!H%3$(2(7!
=011'(2)+!IGH=J:!;!-/3$%!29%3-,!92-.'--!
60)%()23*!-)'9%()!62)?3**-,!3(9!9%)%$12(%!)/%!
<%-)!)%3./%$!104%-!)0!/%*6!-)'9%()-!>'-)!
%(0'7/!)0!7%)!)/%1!<3.8!0(!)/%!63)/!0?!-'..%--!
52)/0')!)382(7!353+!)/%!)$2'16/!0?!
3..016*2-/1%():!K/%(!;!/34%!3!63$)2.'*3$*+!
92??2.'*)!-)'9%()!0$!.*3--!)0!13(37%,!1+!GH=!2-!
)/%$%!)0!*2-)%(!3(9!0??%$!.0(-)$'.)24%!.$2)2.2-1:!
K/%(!;!/34%!3!7$%3)!93+!0$!3!<$%38)/$0'7/!52)/!
3!-)'9%(),!1+!GH=!.%*%<$3)%-!52)/!1%!3-!2?!2)!
5%$%!)/%2$!05(!3..016*2-/1%():!K/0!2-!3!63$)!
0?!)/2-!0')-)3(92(7!.011'(2)+L!M(%!)%3./%$!
*24%-!2(!N%5!O0$8!=2)+,!3(0)/%$!2(!H0-!P(7%*%-,!
-)2**!0)/%$-!3$%!-6$%39!3.$0--!)/%!50$*9:!Q+!GH=!
2-!0(*2(%:!;!50'*9!*04%!)0!/34%!)/2-!*%4%*!0?!
.0**3<0$3)20(!52)/!)/%!)%3./%$-!905(!)/%!/3**,!

1+!%4%(2(7-!3(9!5%%8%(9-!)3*82(7!)0!1+!7*0<3*!

)%3./%$-!2(!3**!0'$!-./00*-!/39!)/2-!-31%!*%4%*!0?!
-'660$)!3-!;!/34%!2(!1+!GH=L!

CC!@2(3!=3$90(%!

!



!"!

#$%&$'(!)*(!+,$!+-!$+,./!0%$/!1,%&(%*2!+3!$')45&'6'&!*''(#7!8#!4''$%*2#!1'.)4'!4+3'!9,39+#'-,&:!$')./'3#!
.+,&(!1'2%*!$+!+9'3)$'!%*!$/'!.+&&)1+3)$%6'!-)#/%+*!+-!93+-'##%+*)&!&')3*%*2!.+44,*%$%'#7!

;3')$%*2!)*(!.+44,*%.)$%*2!)!.&')3!6%#%+*!-+3!.+44+*!9&)**%*2!$%4'!%*%$%)$%6'#!)$!$/'!1'2%**%*2!+-!$/'!<')3!
)*(!$/'*!%*6+&6%*2!$')./'3!&')('3#!%*!$/'!93+.'##!+-!(%##'4%*)$%*2!$/%#!%*-+34)$%+*!0+,&(!.3')$'!)!4+3'!
3'#9+*#%6'!)*(!4+3'!93+(,.$%6'!.,&$,3'!-+3!.+44+*!9&)**%*2!$%4'7!!
!

 
!"#$%&'()*+#'#(&'$,&%#-&'.&%# #/%#)*0(%1$()/*'-#$/'$,2-&.#$/33/*#4-'**)*+#()3&#3/.&-5#6'-&3#$'*#7/0(&%#'#
$1-(1%&#)*#8,)$,#(&'$,&%0#'%&#&34/8&%&.#(/#('9&#/*#3/%&#%&04/*0):)-)("#)*#(,)0#)34/%('*(#8/%9;#<&'$,&%0#

0,/1-.#:&#&34/8&%&.#(/#(')-/%#3&&()*+0#(/#3&&(#(,&#%&-&='*(5#%&'-2()3&#*&&.0#/7#(,&#$-'00%//35#8,)$,#8/1-.#
)*#(1%*#-&'.#(/#(&'$,&%0#:&)*+#:&((&%#4%&4'%&.#(/#'..%&00#(,&#*&&.0#/7#(,&)%#0(1.&*(0;##

!

Salem Teachers Cabinet 2015
!

=;3%#$%*)!;)3(+*':!>$/5!?@$/!A3)('!
B)$/!C')./'3:!D)&'4!E%2/!D./++&!

F)#+*!;+&+41%*+:!G%#$3%.$!DCHB!
;++3(%*)$+3:!D)&'4!I,1&%.!D./++&#!

J)&'3%'!G3%*)*:!K$/5!L$/!A3)('!B)$/!
C')./'3:!M)$/)*%'&!N+0(%$./!
D./++&:!D)&'4!I,1&%.!D./++&#!

O<**!H41%.P5B+33%#:!"$/!A3)('!
A'*'3)&!H(,.)$%+*!C')./'3:!
M)$/)*%'&!N+0(%$./!D./++&!

H3%.!Q)3&'<:!D$,('*$!R'-'33)&!
D'36%.'#:!D)&'4!E%2/!D./++&:!!

=J%.$+3%)!E'3*)*('S5N)%&'<:!
E,4)*%$%'#!;++3(%*)$+3:!D)&'4!
I,1&%.!D./++&#!!

O),3'*!E+1%*:!K$/!A3)('!H*2&%#/!
C')./'3:!;+&&%*#!B%((&'!D./++&!

=R'1'..)!O'0%#:!T$/!A3)('!H*2&%#/!
)*(!D+.%)&!D$,(%'#!C')./'3:!
N'*$&'<!H&'4'*$)3<!D./++&!!

=D')*!B.O),2/&%*:!??$/!A3)('!
D+.%)&!D$,(%'#!C')./'3:!D)&'4!E%2/!
D./++&!!

B%./)'&!C%$,#:!L$/!A3)('!H*2&%#/!
C')./'3:!;+&&%*#!B%((&'!D./++&!

!

=!G'*+$'#!O')(!8,$/+3



!"!

!

End Notes 
!

#$ %&'()*!+$*!,!-.//0//0(1*!2$!345567$!89:;!<:;=9(1(>/0?(!10@1!/<1::'/!A:!/;.''!'(.9>0>@!<:;;B>0A0(/C!
D<<:;='0/1;(>A/!.>E!<1.''(>@(/$!8%FGHC!8:9!I9:;:A0>@!J #K!L:;=9(1(>/0?(!MEB<.A0:>*!"5347*!#KK
45N$!

4$ 8B''.>*!H$!O$*!,!H0'(/*!H$!P$!3#KK47$!O(AA0>@!9(Q:9;!90@1AC!R1.A!S:9T/!.>E!S1.A!E:(/>UA$!!"#$%&'()$
*)++),-$./-!VW"XV"4$!

J$ 8B''.>*!H$!O$*!,!H0'(/*!H$!P$!3#KK47$!O(AA0>@!9(Q:9;!90@1AC!R1.A!S:9T/!.>E!S1.A!E:(/>UA$!!"#$%&'()$
*)++),-$./-!VW"XV"4$!

W$ L:9<:9.>*!Y$P$!3#KK"7$!Z('=0>@!A(.<1(9/!A(.<1!S(''C!Y9.>/Q:9;0>@!=9:Q(//0:>.'!E(?(':=;(>A$!0!12$
!3'#45$67#&89![%>X'0>(\$!F(A90(?(E!Q9:;!1AA=C]]SSS$(E$@:?]=B^/]LIFM]AN#]0>E(&$1A;'!

http://www.ed.gov/pubs/CPRE/t61/index.html


Version #2 
 

 
Philip Littlehale 
Business Manager 

The Salem Public Schools 
City of Salem    

 
29 Highland Avenue • Salem, Massachusetts 01970  Tel. (978) 740-1222   Fax (978) 740-1152                                                                                    

              E-Mail: philiplittlehale@salemk12.org 
  

Memo 
 
To: Salem School Committee     
 
From: Philip A. Littlehale     
 
Date:  November 5, 2015  
 
Re:   FY16 Budget Transfer Request (9) – High School  
 
 
High School Principal David Angeramo is requesting a transfer of $8,400 from Textbooks to Contracted 
Services.  The transfer is to cover the cost of non-employee music instructors.  Actual needs are higher for 
contracted services and less for textbooks than was budgeted.         
 
The transfer request is summarized as follows: 
  

 
 
I recommend approval of the transfer. 
 
Thank You. 

Date ORG OBJ Description Amt
11/5/2015 From 13571021 5511 Text Books (8,400)    
11/5/2015 To 13571021 5320 Contracted Services 8,400     


